The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING

Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Online via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81493191505?pwd=aEJxemg3TUtFdjBpcStBTEVodGM3QT09

NOTE:

If you're unable to attend this meeting, please contact Liz Lynch at lynchl@larl.org or

218-233-3757 ext. 127 by noon on June 18th.

5:30

5:35

5:40

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER - President Kalil

PUBLIC INPUT
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. MINUTES OF THE MAY 21, 2020 FULL BOARD MEETING

Enclosed (page 3)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the May 21, 2020 Full Board Meeting Minutes as
presented.

3. FINANCIAL REPORT - Sprynczynatyk

Enclosed (page 6)

a. Application for State FY2021 Regional Library Basic System Support (RLBSS)
Enclosed (page 10)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the application for State FY2021 Regional
Library Basic System Support (RLBSS).

b. Application for State FY2021 Legacy (Arts & Cultural Heritage Program)
Enclosed (page 24)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the application to participate in the State
Regional Public Library System Arts and Cultural Heritage Program for FY2021.

c. Board meeting costs
Enclosed (page 35)

(over)



Agenda for the June 18, 2020 Full Board Meeting — Page 2

5:50 4. REPORT OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE - Grimsley

a. 2021 Preliminary Budget (Draft #3)
Enclosed {page 36)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the 2021 Preliminary Budget Draft #3 - as
reviewed and recommended by the Finance Committee.

6:00 5. DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Lynch
a. Director's Report -Enclosed {page 38)
b. Needs Assessment for Moorhead and Regional Office

6:15 6. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:
Becker County — Ben Grimsley & Terry Kalil
Breckenridge — Linda Holecek
Clay County - fim Haney
Clearwater County — Mark Titera
Crookston — Clayton Briggs
Detroit Lakes — Linda Schell
Mzahnomen — LuAnn Durant
Mahnomen County — Karen Ahmann
Moorhead — Linda Anderson, Shelly Carlson & Chizuko Shastri
Norman County — Steve Jacobson
Polk County — Gary Willhite
Wilkin County ~ Dennis Larson
MN Library Association/Library Trustees & Advocates Section — Terry Kalil
Nerthern Lights Library Network — Linda Holecek & Linda Schell

6:35 7. PRESIDENT'S REPORT — President Kalil
6:45 8, OTHER
6:55 9. ADJOURNMENT

MISC. ITEMS ENCLOSED;
a. List of Bills — May 2020 (page 40)

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

¢ 2020 Youth Summer Library Experience: Explore! — June 15 through August 15, 2020
¢ Independence Day: Saturday, July 4, 2020: All LARL locations closed

» July 16 & August 20, 2020: Executive Committee Meetings, location 1o be determined.
* September 17, 2020: Full Board Meeting at the Moorhead Library at 5:30 p.m.




The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
DRAFT

An online meeting of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Full Board was held on Thursday, May 21, 2020,
President Kalil called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

Board Members Present: Ahmann, Briggs, Carlson, Durant, Grimsley, Holecek, Kalil
{President}, Larson, Schell, Shastri, Titera, Willhite.

Board Members Abhsent: Anderson, Haney, Jacobson.

Others Present: Lynch, Sprynczynatyk, Tracee Bruggeman (Brady Martz &
Associates)

PUBLIC INPUT

None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MINUTES OF THE MARCH 19, 2020 FULL BOARD MEETING

{Grimsley/Holecek) Move to approve the Minutes of the March 19, 2020 Full Board Meeting as
presented. MCU.

2019 AUDIT REPORT

Tracee Bruggeman from Brady Martz & Associates presented the LARL 2019 audit report and answered
questions.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Sprynczynatyk informed the Board that physical copies of the 2019 audit are available for those who
received a digital packet.

With 33.33% of the year complete, 32.51% of budgeted expenses have been spent. Miscellaneous
Revenue are currently under budget, this is due to the COVID-12 reductions of in-person services.
Mileage/Board Meeting Expenses are under budget due to online meetings and substitutes not
currently being utilized. Accounting/Bank Fees are high due to the 2019 audit being paid in full.

{over)



Minutes of the May 21, 2020 Fuli Board Meeting — Page 2

FINANCIAL REPORT - continued

(Briggs/Ahmann) — Move to reinvest the full annual distributions from the FM Area Foundation for the
Ada, Fertile, Hawley und Moorhead Branches into the sub funds from which they were earned, and
spend the full annual distribution from the FM Area Foundation for the Crookston Branch distribution,
MCU.

Sprynczynatyk discussed the LARL budget process and the second draft of the 2021 Preliminary Budget.
There are 2 large unknown items in the budget which LARL won’t know until August; Health Insurance
which is budgeted at a 10% increase, and State Basic Support which is currently budgeted to increase by
$4,300. The budget includes a 2% increase to LARL Sighatories. The budget reflects a $94,270 shortfall.
LARL will plan to use reserves to cover the shortfall. In addition, an effort will be made in 2020 to reduce
spending in order to help cover the 2021 shortfall.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Lynch discussed that LARL furloughed five employees from LARL’s largest locations. 1n addition, one full
time position in Crookston remains unfilled. Four part-time pasitions were also reduced from weekly
scheduled hours to Substitute positions. These furloughs and reductions will result in about $10,000 of
monthly pay savings, but current unemployment claims will result in LARL being charged about $368 per
week for unemployment benefits.

Starting June 1, delivery to LARL branches and LINKs will return to a five days a week schedule. Curbside
pickup will go from staff initiated to a customer Initiated service. Customers will be notified that their
materials are ready for pick up, and will call the library to schedule a time to pick up their items.

Following guidelines from the State of MN, a Phase 1l plan for service has been developed and will soon
be distributed to staff. Phase Il includes expectations regarding self-health screening, hours, cleaning, as
well as what to do if any employees contract the virus.

LARL received a hotspot grant that allowed LARL to purchase 43 hotspots that will be available for check
out. LARL also received $48,000 to support online learning and distance education, these funds will be
used to fund LARL’s Hoopla service, Overdrive collection, to extend the hotspot service through the end
of 2020, and to buy some equipment for the LARL Booktruck.

The LARL Booktruck has been wrapped and is currently at the cabinet maker to get shalving installed.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

Becker County (Grimsley, Kalil)
No report.

Breckenridge (Holecek)
No report.

(continued on next page)



Minutes of the May 21, 2020 Full Board Meeting — Page 3

Clay County (Haney - absent)
No report.

Clearwater County (Titera)
No report

Crookston (Briggs)
No report

Detroit Lakes (Schell)

An electric assist bike and a 2™ bike have been purchased, the trailer that will house the books is being
wrapped. They are hoping to still use the bike around town in August. The Detroit Lakes Board is moving
forward with a community needs assessment.

City of Mahnomen (Durant)
No report.

Mahnomen County (Ahmann)
No report.

Moorhead (Anderson-absent, Carlson, Shastri)
The first online Legacy program was very successful. All in person programs have been cancelled

through August.

Norman County {lacobson-absent)
No report.

Polk County {Willhite)
Polk County is looking at a back to work plan. Penalties will be waived for people who weren’t able to pay

property taxes. They are looking at tax abatements for restaurants.

Wilkin County (Larson)
The Wilkin County Fair has been cancelled. The last time it was cancelled was 1918 due to Spanish Flu.

N Library Asscciation/Library Trustee and Advocates Section (Kalil)
No report.

Northern Lights Library Network (Scheli/Holecek)
The next meeting will be online in June.

PRESIDENTS REPORT
No report.

OTHER
Carlson suggested the board look at the costs of online meetings compared to in person meetings at the

hext meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 6;15.



General Fund Revenue

Signatory Funding
Becker County
Detroit Lakes
Clay County
Moorhead
Clearwater County
Mahnomen County
Meahnomen
Norman County
Pollk County
Crocksten
Wilkin County
Breckenridge

Total Signaetory Funding

Grants
Basic Suppott - MN (RLBSS)
Rey Library Telecom Aid (RLTA)

- Total Grants

Miscellaneous Revenue
Servige Charge Revenuc
Printing Revenue
Fax Revenue
Microfilm Revenye
Phetocopy Revenue
Boek/Fumniiure Sale Revenue
Interest/Dividend Income
Invesiment Value Change
Lost/Damaged Property
Other Income

Total Miscellaneous Revenue

Joint Automation Revenue
Northwest Reg. Lib. Conirib.
MNLink Server Site Payments

Total Joint Automation Revenue

Fund Balance/Shortfall

Total General Fund Revenne

General Fund Expenditures

Personnel Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

Retirement - PERA

Health Insyrance

Life Insurance

Waorkers Compenation Insurance
Other Employee Benefils

Total Personnel

Automation/Cataloging
Automation

Support - App

Remote Printing

Catalog Item Records
Supplies - Computer
Supplies - Technical Services

Total Automation/Cataloging

Lake Agassiz Regicnal Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Page: 1
11.673 6

Actual and Budget
For the Five Months Ending May 31, 2020
YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance
0 3 195,580 $ 391,360 195,680
0 116,185 232,370 116,185
0 156,808 301,515 150,807
0 386,693 773,385 386,692
0 52,995 105,960 52,995
0 22,298 44,585 22,297
0 10,843 21,685 10,842
U] 51,043 102,085 51,042
0 137,010 274,020 137,010
0 113,503 227,003 113,502
0 27,918 55,835 27,917
0 46,063 92,185 46,092
0 1,311,069 2,622,130 1,311,061
0 210,302 525,699 315,397
27,238 48,684 93,150 44,466
27,238 258,986 618,849 359,863
53 2,309 11,600 8,681
117 3,205 18,000 14,795
2 1,338 7,000 5,662
] 30 150 100
26 1,141 £,000 6,859
0 262 0 (262)
0,435 30,459 60,000 29,541
5,567 4,659 0 (4,659
K 1,358 6,500 5,142
¢ 250 0 5%
12,237 45,031 110,650 65,619
0 22,950 45,900 22,950
258 1,292 3,100 1,808
258 24,242 49,000 24,758
[/ 0 57,621 37624
39,733 1,639,328 3,458,250 1,818,922
145,539 735,173 1,821,750 1,086,577
10,731 55,100 140,800 5,700
10,623 54,262 135,950 81,688
27,517 148,225 357,550 209,325
167 841 2,100 1,259
69 1,345 3,500 2,155
121 605 1,650 1,045
194,967 995,551 2,463,300 1,467,749
11,641 63,213 145,450 83,237
306 1,529 3,700 2,171
228 1,140 2,750 1,610
1,002 5,010 11,000 5,990
340 1,615 5,000 3,384
140 821 6,000 5,179
13,657 73,329 174,900 101,571

YTD Actual
To Annual
Budget %

50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50,00
50,00
50.00
5000
50,00
5000
50.00
50.00

36.00

44.00
52.26

41,85

2099
17.8]
19.11
33.33
14,26

0.00
5077

0.00
20.89

0.00

40.70

50,00
41.68

49,47
o.00

47.40

40.36
39,13
39.91
41.46
40,05
3843
36.67

4042

43.16
41.32
4145
45,55
3232
13.68

41.93



Library Programming
Programiming - Youth
Programming - Summer Leaming
Programming - Adult

Total Library Programnting

Staff Developnient
Staff Training & Develepment

Total Staff Development

Mileage/Boavd Mecting Expense
Mileage - Staff
Regicnal Board Meetings

Total Mileage/Board Meeting Expenses

Other Expenses
Accounting/Bank Fees
Attomey Feos

Business Office Soflware
Delivery Services

Director's Discreationary
Insurance - General/Property
Lense - Regional Office Rent
Leases - Bquipment
Maintenance Contracts
Memlerships

Minnesota Director's Fund
Miscellancous Expense

PIO: Printing/Advertising
Postage

Recmitment

Repairs - Equipnient
Supplies - Copler/Fax/Microilm
Supplies - Office

Supplies - Public Services
Telephone/Telecom

Total Other Operating Fxpenses
Regional Library Telecom Aid (RLTA)
Transporiation

Van Expenses

Total ﬂ'anspﬂrmt;'on

Materials

Audie Visual

Digital

Online Scrvice - Hoopla
Online Resources
Periodicals

Print

Total Materials

Capital Expenditures
Furniture & Bquipment
Soltware & HHardware Upgrades

Total Capital Expenditures
Capital Fund Accounis
Automation System -Shared NWRL

‘Technology Upgrades
Van Replacement

Yotal Capital Fund Acconnts
Total General Fand Expenditures

General Fund Revenue Over Expenditures

3

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Five Months Ending May 31, 2020

Page: 27

- YTD Actual YTD Actual
Cuyrrent Month Year To Pate Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
0 56 3,400 3,344 1.65
(45) 1,051 8,000 6,949 13.14
[\ 198 2,500 2,302 7.92
(45) 1,308 13,900 12,595 9.39
] : 169 10,000 9,831 1.69
0 169 10,000 9,831 1.69
68 4,470 23,000 18,530 19.43
0 637 5,000 5,363 10.62
68 5107 29,000 23,893 17.61
255 9,017 15,200 5,283 65.24
0 0 1,500 1,500 0.00
0 31 2,000 1,969 1.55
4,666 23,542 62,500 18,958 37.67
0 0 2,500 2,500 0.0
1,464 7,382 17,750 10,368 41,59
1,752 8,758 21,000 12,242 41,70
o 2,868 6,050 3,182 47.40
98 3,813 14,150 10,337 26.95
85 480 1,000 520 48,00
il 15¢ 2,300 2,150 6.52
0 0 2,500 2,500 0.00
1,171 6,401 16,000 9,590 4001
4599 1,034 3,700 2,660 2795
33 594 8,000 74006 743
0 155 2,500 2,345 6.20
0 630 800 170 7875
23 1,273 8,500 7,227 1498
374 1,227 6,000 4,773 20.45
1,875 8,362 23,100 14,738 36.20
12,295 76,617 217,050 140,433 35.30
27,238 48,685 93,150 44,465 52,27
198 855 3,950 3,095 21.65
198 855 3,950 3,095 21.65
3,300 19,840 75,000 55,160 26.45
10,847 61,403 101,500 44,095 60.50
0 1,142 0 (1,142) 0.00
025 3,007 7,500 4,403 41.29
286 13,519 21,000 7481 64.38
15,242 95,619 200,600 104,381 47.81
30,300 194,622 405,000 210,378 48.05
0 3,102 10,000 6,398 31.02
¢ 882 30,000 29,118 294
I} 3,984 40,000 36,016 9.96
167 833 2,000 1,167 41.65
250 1,250 3,000 1,750 41,67
250 1,250 3,000 1,750 41,67
667 3,333 8,000 4,667 41.66
279,345 1,403,557 3,458,250 2,054,693 40,59
(239,612) 3% (235,771) 0.00

[——-—

235771 % 0

— ————1



SPECIAL PROJECTS

Special Projects Revenue
Donalions

findewment Revenue

Gain From Insurance Claim
TeleconvE-rate Funds

Legacy Grant Revenue
Morthern Lights LN Funds

Total Special Projects Revenue

Special Projects Expenditures

Special Projects Miscellaneous
Donations - Materials: Print
Donations - Materials: A/V
Donations - Materials: Other
Donations - Miscellaneous

Legacy Grant Expense
Telecom/E-rate Expenses

Misc. State Grant Bxpense

Book Truck - Insurance

Baok Truck - Mainlenance
Northern Lights LN e-Books
Projeets firom Designated Fonds:

Toral Special Prafects Miscellaneony
Special Projects Capital

Donations - Furniture & Equip.

Insuranee Claim - Furn & Equip

Profects from Designated Funds:
Desig Funds - Van Replacement

Total Special Profects Capital
Total Special Projects Expenditures

Special Proj Rev Over ({nder) Expend

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURLES

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

3

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Page: 38

Actual and Budget

For the Five Months Ending May 31, 2020

YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Anmyal
Actual Actual Budget § Variance Budget %

8,615 $ 12,048 $ 0 (12,048) 0,00
(1,225) 760 0 (760) 0,00
[ 1,813 1] (L,813) 0.00
0 14,026 0 {14,026) 0.00
(2,151) £402 0 (8,402) 0.00
1,268 3,621 1] (3,621) 0.00
6,507 40,670 0 {40,670) 0.00
25 709 [H {109} 0.00
0 20 o (20 0.00
208 208 G (208} 0.00
6,052 7,020 ¢ (7,029) 0.00
(2,151) 8,402 H (8,402) 0.00
0 14,026 0 (14,026 0.00
7,405 7,405 0 (7,405} 0.00
7% 238 i (238) 000
0 m 0 (372) 000
1,268 3,621 0 (3,621) 0.00
12,886 42,030 [ (42,030) 0.60
1,372 11,686 0 (1 f,686) c.o0
0 2,813 0 (2,813) 0.00
1,575 1,575 0 (1,575) 0.00
2,947 16,074 [ (16,074) 8.00
15,833 58,104 0 (58,104) 0.00
(9,326) § (17,434) § 0 17,434 0.00
46,240 1,679,998 3,458,250 1,778,252 48.58
295,280 1,461,963 3,458,250 1,596,287 42.27
(249,040) $ 218,035 % 4 (218,035) 0.00




ASSETS

Cash - Checking (Bel! Bank)
Cash - Payroll {Bell Banl)

Cash - Savings (Bell Bank)
Petty Cash

Investment Account

Accounts Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Vehicles

Accum Depr - Vehicles
Equipment and Fixtures

Accum Depr - Bquip & Fixtures
Equipment & Fixtures - Donated
Accum Depr - Donated Equip
Endowment Funds

Amount Provided - LTD

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Credit Card Payable
Amazon Charge Account
Accrued Salaties Payable
Accrued Sick Leave Payable
Accrued Vacation Payable
Payroll Tax Payable - ND
Dental Insurance Payable
Vision Insurance Payable
AFLAC Payable

Flexible Spending - Medical
Sales Tax Payable

Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Fund Balance - Unreserved
Fund Bal - Operating Reserve
Fund Bal - Empioyee Severance

Fund Bal - Unemployment Comp.

Fund Bal - Van Replacerent
Fund Bal - Technology Upgrade
Fund Bal - Furn, & Equipment
Fund Bal - Special Projects
Fund Bal - Copiers, Printers
Fund Bal - Prof Recuitiment
Fund Bal - Library Matcrials
Fund Bal - Consultant Study
Fund Bal - Outreach Services
Fund Bal - Brnch Improvement
Tund Bal - Staff Development
Fund Bal - Health Insurance
Fund Bal - Joint Automation
Investment in Gen. Fixed Asset
Reserve for Endowments
Change in Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Bal.

3

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Financial Position

May 31, 2020

Current Month Prior Month Month Net Prior Year YTD Net
Change Final Change

15,385 9,000 6,385 29,583 (14,198)

5,346 3,246 100 12,649 (7,303)
1,102,621 761,939 340,682 815,745 286,876
460 460 0 460 0
1,374,872 1,364,230 10,642 1,344,049 30,823

0 552,181 (552,181) 514 (514)
71,183 67,362 3,821 66,474 4,709
12,366 12,366 ¢} 12,366 0
(10,747) (10,747} 1] (10,741 0
283,517 283,517 1] 283,517 0
(238,136} (238,136} 0 {238,136) 0
194,481 194,481 0 194,481 0
(180,848) (180,848) 0 {180,848) 0
81,012 81,012 0 81,012 0
56,757 56,757 0 56,757 0
2,768,269 2,958,820 (190,551} 2,467,876 300,393
50,993 16,813 34,180 45,608 5,385
3,377 1,776 1,601 1] 3,377
3,126 1,660 1,466 1] 3,126
80,450 80,450 0 80,450 0
19,344 19,344 0 19,344 0
37,413 37,413 0 37413 0
854 4313 419 0 854

(14) 14 (28) 0 (14)
18 {3) 21 0 18

141 376 (235) 259 (118)
2,346 2,056 290 990 1,356

10 0 10 486 (476)
587,189 567,092 20,097 521,674 65,515
785,247 727,426 57,821 706,224 79,023
49,008 46,008 1] 39,97% 9,029
1,141,000 1,141,000 1] 1,141,000 0
21,000 21,000 0 21,000 0
46,000 46,000 0 46,000 0
34,250 34,000 250 33,000 1,250
41,250 41,000 250 40,000 1,250
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 [}
16,000 10,000 0 10,000 0
5,000 5,000 0 5,000 0
30,000 30,000 0 30,000 0
20,000 20,000 4} 20,000 [
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 1]
20,000 20,000 ] 2,000 0
20,000 20,000 1] 20,000 0
115,833 115,667 166 115,000 833
60,634 60,634 0 60,634 0
81,011 81,011 0 81,011 0
218,036 467,074 (245,038) 9,028 209,008
1,983,022 2,231,394 (248,372) 1,761,652 221,370
2,768,269 2,958,820 (190,551} 2,467,876 300,393

e reeeerere——
]

Ir————
]



10

DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

REGIONAL LIBRARY BASIC SYSTEM SUPPORT (RLBSS)
FY 2021 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021) Application

A. Applicant Information

1. Regional public library system name and address:

Lake Agassiz Regional Library, 118 5" St, Moorhead, MN 56560

2. Name, title, phone, fax, and e-mail address of regional public library system’s chief administrator:
Liz Lynch, Regional Library Director; phone 218-233-3757; fax 218-233-7556; lynchl@larl.org

3. Educational background (including degrees, dates and institutions) and library work experience of the
regional public library system's chief administrator:

Masters of Science in Library Science, 1999 — 2000, Clarion University of Pennsylvania, Clarion, PA.
Bachelor of Science, Anthropology/Archaeology, 1993-1998, Moorhead State University, Moorhead, MN.
Regional Library Director, Jan 2013 - present, Lake Agassiz Regional Library, Moorhead, MN.

Moorhead Hub Supervisor, Electronic Resources Librarian, & Youth Services Co-Coordinator, Apr 2010 — 2012,
Lake Agassiz Regional Library, Moorhead, MN.

Public Services Supervisor, Electronic Resources Librarian, & Youth Services Co-Coordinator, Aug 2005 — Apr 2010,
Lake Agassiz Regional Library, Moorhead, MN.

Electronic Resources & Staff Development Librarian, May 2001 — August 2005, Lake Agassiz Regional Library,
Moorhead, MN.

Research Librarian, Sept 2000-Apr 2001, Government Reference Serv., Enoch Pratt Free Library, Baltimore, MD.

4. Number of FTE staff paid with RLBSS funds: 5.97

5. Attach a copy of all organizational agreements defining service expectations of membership, signed by
participating political entities that were signed and/or updated since last year’s application. Please check
appropriate box:

OOrganizational agreement(s) that are new or have been updated since the last application are
attached.

KIThere are no updates to organizational agreements.



11

6. Strategic Plan:

Regional Public Library Systems are required to provide State Library Services a long-range strategic plan in
even humbered years. Because planning cycles vary and planning is continuous, please provide one of the
following with this aid application. '

Please indicate which is attached:
L]A new long-range strategic plan.

EJA brief report on the status of the current plan. The report details any changes to the current plan or
indicates that there are no changes.

L1A brief update on the status of developing a new plan. Please include planning activities completed to date
and a time frame for completion. The approved strategic plan is due to State Library Services by December 31,

2020.
7. Proposed Program Activities:

Regional Library Basic System Support is given to support services that include but are not limited to:
communication among participants, resource sharing, delivery of materials, reciprocal borrowing, and
cooperative reference service.

At a Glance - Please summarize your plans for State FY2021 in a few sentences: RLBSS will be used to provide
funding for personnel expenses for key Regional Office employees. These employees are specialists in their area
and are responsible for providing support to the rest of the region in areas such as automation, collection
management, delivery services, programming initiatives, IT, Finance, HR and more. LARL continues to move
forward as a region because of the leadership and expertise of these very efficient, yet effective positions and
employees,

Briefly describe the programs that will take place during FY2021, using the format below,

Programs identified in this section should reflect the budget, provisions of the organizational agreements and
your organization’s strategic plan. Possible program areas include but are not limited to, automation systems,
databases, program development, ebooks, professional development, and interlibrary loan/delivery.

For at least one and up to five programs, please include these four components, limiting the narrative for each
activity to 200-250 words:

e Please describe the goal(s} of this program. RLBSS will be used to provide funding for Regional
Office personnel expenses. The goal of this funding is to provide salaries and benefits for the
Regional Library Director, Director of Finance & HR, Collection Development Librarian, Business
Office Associate, Marketing Coordinator, Program Coordinator, and Automation Coordinator
positions.

* How will this program contribute to your organization’s mission and strategic plan goals? These
positions play important roles in the development and carrying out of our current strategic plan.
in addition, LARL could not actively practice the mission of enriching lives and strengthening
communities without the positions providing a strong foundation for the organization. In
addition the positions funded with RLBSS funds are specialized positions which provide vital
services, expertise, and support to the frontline librarians around the region.

o Who will be served by this program? LARL frontline employees receive excellent customer
service and support from the key positions listed above. The support provided empowers the



12

librarians to offer the best possible service to thelr community and community members, in
addition to hoth local and regional board members,

s Please describe this program’s proposed activities. The Regional Library Director oversees all
areas of the organization, white providing leadership to the organization. The Director of
Finance & HR is responsible for all financial aspects of running a regional library system, in
addition to providing HR support to approximately 95 employees across the region. The
Collection Development Librarian is responsible for maintaining the region’s materials
collection, as well as overseeing routing and rotation for the region. The Business Office
Associate processes accounts payable, payroll, and maintains inventory recerds for the region.
The Marketing Coordinator handles all publicity for the region. The Program Coordinator
oversees all youth, young adult and adult programming throughout the region. The Automation
Coordinator is essential to keeping our automation system running and providing
instructions/help for staff in using the system.

¢ How will these activities help to achieve your program goal? These positions are key to the
success of the regional library system. The positions provide the necessary support to both the
frontline staff resulting in excellent customer service to community members and the
community as a whole. The positions allow us to meet our mission and goal of enriching lives
and strengthening communities.

8. List local governmental units (cities and counties with branch or member libraries) participating in the region
as of June 30, 2020, and the amount of funding that the governmental unit provided for operating purposes of
public library service during the preceding year. This information is used to determine compliance with state-
certified level of library support requirements (Minnesota Statutes 134.34).

e 2019'_|.;evé|

L Nameof Partcbating ot runcing

. Local Governmental Unit - . Provided .
Becker County {excluding Detroit Lakes) $378,205
Detroit Lakes 226,670
Clay County (excluding Moorhead) 292,175
Moorhead 753,375
Clearwater County | 101,910
Mahnomen County (excluding Mahnomen) 43,020
| Mahnomen 20,600
_ Norman County 98,550
Polk County (excluding Crookston & East Grand Forks) 264,090
Crookston 222,635
Wilkin County (excluding Breckenridge) 54,350
Breckenridge 90,040

Total:  $2,545,620



13

9. If a participating governmental unit (city or county with branch or member library) has changed its library
levy status (i.e., city levy transferred back to county levy, moved from associate, unaffiliated or stand-alone
status to full membership status, etc.), please specify governmental unit, status change and effective date: N/A

10. Please list names of all nonparticipating (unaffiliated or stand-alone) public libraries that are not a
member of this designated regional public library system:

East Grand Forks {Polk County)

11. Please provide contact information, name and location of any new libraries completed or any buildings
that underwent substantial remodeling in the last calendar year, State Library Services collects information on
newly constructed or renovated library buildings and encourages the completion of the Library Journal
Architectural Questionnaire for Public Libraries. State Library Services will contact each location when the online
submission period opens, usually in late August.

None



B. Assurances

The regional public library system assures that it will comply with the following:

1.

Funds shall be used only for purposes for which granted as specified in the approved grant
application or approved by the Director of State Library Services in an amendment to the
original application submitted under provisions of Minnesota Rule, 3530. Approval by the
Director of State Library Services shall be obtained for expenses in a category that reflect more
than a 10% change from the proposed budget in the approved application.

A narrative report indicating program or project results accomplished and a report of
expenditures shall be filed with State Library Services on forms supplied by the State Library
Agency no later than 90 days after the completion of the project or program, or the end of the
state fiscal year, whichever is earlier, provided that such period shall not be less than 90 days.
{Minnesota Rule, 3530.0200, subdivision 4(B)).

If participation by a regional public library system or a member local governmental unit is
discontinued, ownership of the discontinuing system’s or unit's assets, including cash or the fair
market value thereof of such assets cannot be transferred by the applicant, if acquired during
the last three years of participation from Regional Library Basic System Support funds, and shall
revert to the Minnesota Department of Education for reassignment for library services
elsewhere. (Minnesota Rule, 3530.0200, subdivision 4(C)).

The provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (42 USC Sec. 2000d et seq.), its
regulations and all other applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations. (Minnesota
Rule, 3530.0200, subdivision 4(D)).

That the regional public library system and its branches/members are in compliance with
Minnesota Statutes 2004, section 134.50 (a) so that all public library computers with access to
the Internet available for use by children under the age of 17 must be equipped to restrict,
including by use of available software filtering technology or other effective methaods, all access
by children to material that is reasonably believed to be obscene or child pornography or
material harmful to minors under federal or state law, and section (c) so that the library
prohibits, including through the use of available software filtering technology or other effective
methods, adult access to material that under federal or state law is reasonably believed to be
obscene or child pornography.

That the regional public library system and its branches/members are in compliance with
Minnesota Laws 2000, Chapter 492, Article 1, Section 49, Subd. 5A, and has adopted a policy to
prohibit library users from using the library’s Internet access workstations to view, print, or
distribute material that is obscene within the meaning of Minnesota Statutes 1998, Chapter 617,
Article 241.

An independent auditor's repart of the systems' general purpose financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. The audit shall be submitted no later than 180 days after the close of the system's
fiscal year. (Minnesota Rule, 3530.1200)

14



15
C. Signature Page

| certify that | have read the application (narrative, assurances, budget and attachments) and will comply with all
provisions including any additional state, local, federal regulations and policies governing the funding that apply
to my agency.

Signature:

Printed Name: Terry Kalil
Chair, System Governing Board

Date: 06/18/2020

| certify that | have read the application (narrative, assurances, budget and attachments) and will comply with all
provisions including any additional state, local, federal regulations and policies governing the funding that apply
to my agency.

Signature:

Printed Name: Liz Lynch
Regional Public Library System Administrator

Date: 06/18/2020

D. Attachments and Due Date

e FY 2021 Proposed Budget (required): Please indicate how you plan to spend state aid dollars.

e Strategic Plan Document (required)
e QOrganizational Agreements (as needed)

Applications are due Wednesday, July 1, 2020. Please submit one PDF of the signed original application to
hannah.buckland@state.mn.us.




RLBSS FY2021 Application Budget (LARL).xlsx

16

Regional Library System Name:

State Fiscal Year 2021

Proposed Budget

Amount

Personnel Expenses

Salaries and Wages

$402,565

Benefits

$123,134

Staff Development, Tuition and Other Reimbursements

Total Personnel

$525,699

Total FTE Supported

Operating Expenses

Telephone {voice and data)

Telecommunications

Computer Software and Software Licensing

Cther Technology Equipment

Printing and Copying

Postage and Delivery

Travel and Mileage

Rent

Operating Leases or Rentals

Utility Services

Repairs and Maintenance Services

Insurance

Dues and Memberships

Audit

Board expenses, including per diem

Materials and Supplies

Other (please specify)

Total Operating Expenses

$0

Program Expenses

Consulting Fees/Fees for Services

__Services Purchased from Other MN Joint Powers Agencies

Autornation System

Delivery

Vehicles

Equipment

Travel and Milzage

Scholarships/Direct Member support

tibrary Materials and Collections

Communications and Marketing

Staff Development

Materials and Supplies

Workshops and Events

_Other Contracted services

Food and Baverages

Other {please specify)

Total Program Expenses

50

Total Anticipated State Aid Expenditures

$525,699

RLBSS FY2021 Application Budget (LARL).xlsx 6/1.1/2020



17

‘asealdap
|I'm sanss| uoiieJisiSad Suixi 01 paledipap
3WI} PUB 3}BINJJE BIOW 3( ||IM SI1ISIEIS

[[1M S21IS11B1S BALIQI9AQ

EHCIRET
[lIM 3184 JOJIS LoneIsITay

Aj93e1N228E JO B3uEeIOdW)
Y1 pueistapun saadojdwa
djay [jim Sujuiesy
uoijeslsigas usaidiany

‘sashodwa
||e 03 dn Buluiesy uonensidal usasBianj uadp e
Buiulel] anlQIIAQ pue uolje.SI3aY UsalSiang

1B yum Sunnssuuc)
A12)ES 13 104W0)
37IAIDS JaWI0ISN)
iSealy snoo4

‘apls
Jawwins 3upnpas ul sjod e Aejd [Im Ty

"J1jJeJ) 2I0W 9IS [|IM SILIBIGI] YL

‘weJtdoud ays
ul @1edidijed |Im S} NPe pue yinoA alojp|

‘sIaWwwns
snoiaaid 1suie8e painseaw
PUE 13WILWNS 3y} JO pua 3y}

1B Pa122||0d 3 [|IM SINISIIEIS

‘Ajunwwon

21 01 padlajsuedy aq

|[IM 1B4] JUDWI]IIX3 31834D
pue weJdoid ayl yum
Ajiluspl usnaqg sesAojdwa
Tdv1 diay (M |eos 1nQ

‘s|eos

pasueyus pue Suipueiq 1Yy YHM SINPE pue yinoA
104 @dusadx3 AJesq| JoWWING 1Yy B 918a1)
aJo|dx3 :375

8102/

Alunwwo)

pue 44815 Yyim Bufiosuuo)
921AIBS JBWOISN)

1B31Y SNJ04

"aA0IdWI [|IM 3D1AIBS JBW0ISND)
‘pancidull 3q ||Im UOIIEIIUNWILWOD)

'sa1lAIoe Aep-01-Aep Jiay) 1noqge
JUBPIUOD 20w |28 ||Im saaho)dw]

1day
2Q [[im seapuaie 4o 15| ¢

‘paieado aq ||IMm
saniunuoddo Sululesy Jo isi v

.ﬂmu.mm._u
aq [|1m spasu Bujuie Jo 3s) v

'S3aIINP J13y3 noge
1uspluod [994 Aayl aunsua
pue sysel Aep-oi-Aep
112Y1 yum saahojdws

djay |j1m |eo3 sy

‘polad yjuow-zT
e 104 uluies] BuiIndaxa 1oj ajnpayds e ajealy  °q

‘uoidal
3yl ssoJoe speau uluien jo sy espdwo) B
ue|d Suiules] gnH

HBIS yum Funzauuo)
A1ajes 3 J0jwo)
321AI9S Jawlolsny

SEaJy SN2o4

‘uoneziuedio ayy ul sajjiunioddo pue
sagueyd Jo pawlojul aq [|im saaAo|dw]
‘PanoJdw| aq ||IM UOIIEDIUNWLLOTD

'SU0II3UUOD RIS pue |lews
BIA 3U0AI9AD YuMm paleys
pue Ajyiuow 1aayspealds

SIY3 U0 pajuawWnIop
aq ||Im ssaudoud pue sajAdYy

“pleog Tyl aya
pue sasfojdwa TyvT ||V

‘ssaldoud
pue ssa20.d ue|d 218s1e135 Sulieys 1o} ueld e a1eal)
ssau80ud ue|d d18ajea18

AMunwwon
3 Je1s yium 3unoauuo)
ealy snoo4

¢Alunwiwiod pue ‘ssshojdwa
‘uoneziuedio unoA pedwi |eod unoA
J0 Uo3|dWOD |NJ$SS3IINS Y] [|IM MOH
S3W021N0

¢éPa109||102 aq eiep
INdino ayy 1M UBYM pue MOH
1S|00] JuBWRINSealA

EYaeau 1l |im oym
pue op [eog Jno [[IM 1BYAM
:sindingQ

é|eos ino yoeas 01 sdais
‘S9UNY

uolIauuUo) ‘g
Alajes i Llojwioy ‘g
92IAIBS JBWOISN) T
‘sealy snao4 218318415

0202 111dy-21.0Z 41240300 :sjusiiysijdwoody

0Z0Z-£10Z SNOILD3Y4Ia 2ID3LVHLS

AdVdaITIVNOIDAE 7o
ZISSVDV DIV A

Je
)




18

“HE1S DUB SIztuol}shd
0] $53008 pUE UCIBLIIoUL JaNag
apiaoad [j1m S1o7ue] sacudw pue mau

Fsn
Buppel] PUB SISLUOISND UM
Supj|e) Ag aansE3W |[1M BN

"JJE1S pUE SI3WO0ISND
0] SSIITE PUE UCIIELLIOJ]
Jantaq apracad 1w 3o |Je|

anoadwl pue mau y

*810° 4B mau B Bupeau)
BT/0T/S

Heis pue

Ajunwwied yuam Sunossuuod
SIS JBLIOISND

B3Iy SnJo4

*$201A495 Bulaoadw 3jiym
AUURLWLWOS YLam UOII0BULOD B 3183J)

‘paInseaur
pue payoeu3 aJe suoneuaq

“128png Sunelado
THYT 241 uawa|ddns
01 PaUe]qo 39 j|IM Spun4

“suorjeuop 8unia|os Jof ue|d e axeas)
THYT 01 3AD
RT/vefs

Aunuiwon ulm Sunosuucs
B3Iy SNDoY

“sWway Jalae|day

Y1l SaN5s] Jamay Ul Suninsal

‘stua) SUISsIW 10 350| Yim Sul|eap 1oy
sSUoIIellp pali|duls aney [|m sasAo[dw]

"3 5533208
SUISIEP 0} 85ea-Ag-35ED
‘UOIIENYIS SY JOLUUOW |{LM 38

"HEIS 10] s3ssa004d
FUILLEBLLS ||IM |20 31

"558004d S|ELI91EW pasewep pue 150 SU]|Wess
0} Aa1jod uoiIeinaalD @ uonRensigay parepdn
81/9%/s

HEIS yum Bunosuuo)
A1ajes @ Lo}
20IAIBG J2o]sn]

B3Iy 5N304

‘palpuey
a.e sanss| moy Suipsedad oljgnd 2y pue
$92A0|dWS Yl SIESUNLILIOD {|IM 30

‘Paipuey

a.e sensst moy SuipieSal
a)1gnd ayy pue ssakojdwa
LM I1BIIUNWLIOD || BAR

'$3Nss|
JOIARY 3G J3W0ISNI YMm
Bunesp o) suonsadsnsg
aptaatd |[Im sBUljRPINS Y

‘seale Asl3 a|puey o1 moy Jo Buipueisiapun
10 13712q B 104 SOIIBUIDS Yum Bululear sgo  °q
saul|apIing 91E33 01 $33A0|dWR YUM oA, B
sauljapIng 1NpUOD L0 3poD)

Hes yim Supssuucy
Rajes 7 Hojwo)
SIIAUBS JBWICISNTY

IBAJY SN2

“IN330 03 2uam Adusdise
Ue J| SUDI3R20| ABLYI Ul PAsh 30 PN
Jey3 uchieuwllojur aney |1m saaheldug

‘pUB1IR 10U PINOd
oYM 3503 PUB SAY MU

Joy sjelajew Juueay aiedsud
|lia pue Suiuies pualle oym
950U JO ey dasy 1M ap

‘Jjem se papiaoid

30 |[IM SUOIIEIO] [|BLIS

Joj uoiewioyur (nidjay
‘JIABMOH "SUOIEI0|

Jodae] u) sashojdwa
Spiemol paJeasd s| Buuiel |

*SUOREI0)
[IB YUM UOISSSS UI0S) UOTELIOU 3UBYS D
uOISSaS PUOJIS JNPaAY3S g

‘PEIYIOOIN U] PRIIYO Uoissas e
*sUD(3e20| Jadie| 4oy SUILIR] J2100US ALY

HEIS Ym Bunzsuuc)
Mayes g vojwo)
DIIUBS JBUIGISND

(B3IY SN0

sEoIMas Sunuud pasu oym
ISOL] 04 SIIAISS JBLUOISNI 19113( IPINOL]

51235 Sunuiid
SSD{RLM 199][02 [JIM UGIBYS

EIHET]

jurd o1 AYjige 241 SR31A90
3|IgoLU Y3m SI3WO0ISND
MO|{e (1w (203 3y

*saluesq uy Supuiid ssajaipm Sunuawa|dug
810%¢/5¢/s

Ajrunwiuwios Yyim Supoauuoy
BAUY S04

*se0|A49s Sulaosduy 2)iym
‘ALUNLILLIOD UM UOI1I3UUOD 2 83E3.)

‘peinseatu
pue payoe: aae suoljedoq

198pnq Bunelzdo
THY1 243 wawa|ddns
01 PpAULeIqo 34 [|im spung

suopeuop Buimos Joj ueld e 31eal)
THYT 01 9AI5
81/VT/s

Aunwiwo) yum Suizaauuo)
B4y SN0

“D$BAU0U| 01 INUIILOD

1M S20S11R1S BALISAQ ‘UoHPpE U]
*IUBISISSE UM SISLUOIShI 2piaoad pug
gsInosal sy a1owold [|im seafojdwz

“SIBLUIGISND O] BIUEISISSE
apinoad pue 1dnpoxd 3yl
ysnd saato[diua se aseaiu]

PALIGIRND
UliM SISLLOISND 1SISSE 03
saaAo|dwa aiedeid 51199
|[1An Buluiely BALICIRAD

‘Uliod suifuo sy o Suly

‘saafo|dws [je 01 Suluien m_>_6._m>o uadp g




19

“AHuniwos

Ul 10 3JIAIDS JDLU0ISND
Ja1aq ul Buiynsas ‘palamodud srow
1234 pue uaa31aA3 YIm S[4e1IOLI0Y
BI0W [33) oYM HEIS 3PN SL0IING

‘paJajsiuiwpe

2 J[IM SIUNOSIE jElaleW pue
Jawolisnd Bulpiedal spodal
Ayauow pue “Apjaam ‘Ajep
5,101EeUIRJ00D) UoBLUOINY

"HEIS THY] 104 SjEUale
Bujuien; Alessazau apiaosd
(1A J3pUIG MBU 3Y

‘saako|duwz (e

©11n0 1as sa1epdn Jgndas ylm (RTQT ||Bd) stapulg
Bujuiea U3aIISAZ MBU SINGLISIP PUE 31B3L)
aToz/sT/8

Alajes B Lojwod
AHUNWWOY 0} UORI3UUDD
SIIAIDS JFWOISNT}

1BAY SN0

*SDAI} JI2U] JO UoiIdBYA
£ 31 1241 VORI TYy U3 Ul S[21a18L

‘s|elsleLw Jo ash
Joyuow o3 saonas Aeiqr
31B15 01 SIBSA XIS 1O SHISHENS

‘uoigas 3yl jo
soydesSowsp ay) 5103394
1BY] S|ELSIBW JO UOHRII|}0I

“ATUNWIWOs A1IEN
QU1 Jo4 suedLIAWY DAIIEN AQ USTIIM SWDY 00T
Algtewixeidde to uoipe)oo B paniadad sBY 1YY

Agares g Uojuo)
AUNLWILIOD 0} UDRI3UUOTY
JIASDS JUOIEND

puy 01 SiaquIRW AJUNWLLOD Ty 104 |ENULIE JIWIGNS j|iM 2A7 e aptnord 0 51 [2OF Byt |T0Z/8/1T B3Iy 5n204

“AMBIGI 1[N PRIYIOON SYL 18 53|AISS 3pIacId {jim A131es 9 Hoyo)

“Alunwiwios sy ur yinoA | yinoA Sui88nis pue paydigen ‘Aemeuna ‘ssafauoy AUUNWWGCY 0 UD[DIUUOY

*pPIRIINS 03 “PRYIEIL YINOA 01 IDUBISISSE paIoye] sdj2y eyl uopleziuesio Jjo1duol B ‘SIOMUINOA IIAISS JAWIOIEND

pasu Ayl diay ay1 3A13021 03 YINoA 14 40 Jaquinu 2y jo 3oea dasy aplaotd 03 §1 (OB By RT0Z/8/TT IBaUy SMoo4
'SYDIAUBS JB[IWIS JO PIDU U] salSeLql| JaY10 Joglojd

“oeduwy B 5B PAsn ag p|nod Siy) "y29Mm B SINOL ¢ - JURISISSY Alales 9 WOHI0D

“pa833Ins 0] pasu Asyl day sy1138 o1
SISGLDWI ALUNWILOD 553]8LU0Y 3] 104

B81E1 01 UONEWIC)UI [B10pIDUER
pUE payaeal suaziyd
1O Jaqunu syl Jo yoel) daay

“Ajlunwiwiod ssapwoy
- B3 01 3JUB)SISSE PAIO|IEY
apiaoad 01 s |eod By

yoesang ssajpwoy Suipiaoid st Sueld pue
saye] yum diystaunted uj ‘Aeiqri aljgnd peaulIoon
8T0T/8/TT

AJUNWIWIOD 0 UOIRIDAULOD
BIIALDG JDLLOISND)
‘ealy snoog

*SI2AIIS
AlBJg]] YUM 18W 24 |Im SPAU SIagLIDL

"ucIgal 3y 10 1531 Yt

UM 33Ua11adXe 2IBYS [|IM PuR
sdnotg Ayunwwoa payiuapl
Aymau yum sdiysiaupied

suopeindod
pPeAIasIapUN 10} SBIIAIDS
3B3.1N1C MBU BU|WIS1ap
©3 uoiSal ay3 o 1581 8]

saaIAIES Aeigl) e1eis
U uonounfuod Ui ‘s1aplog INOUYNM SILRIG Yiim

Ajunwiwes o1 ucidauuoD

puUe 10D LYSI|gRISD loy10)id e se peayiooly Suppom Aleiqr] 21qnd pERYIOOIA 2U3 PUE 1YY ARG FBU0ISND
AUNWYe? JO JSqUINU paseslaul Uy (M Adelqi a)igingd PESYIOO 250 015§ [BOS By 8T0Z/8/1T 1834y sndo4
‘uoijeso|
0Wal Aue Jo ‘Bwoy
"SAHUUNWILID THY] 11341 ‘@Inep & woly pd
*SIUUNWILIOD €T 3U1 01 2DIAISS 3|IYMYLIOM | 01 YSIM OYM S|ENPIAIRLI O] SBYIURIQ THY
1341 ul Fupupd o) sseooe jo BSI Q1 3UUUIep 01 &sn | Sunuid ssaaaim ss3308 4o | £T | Ul 32AIas Suituidd $sajaam mau pauswajdiul S0IAJSS JSWOISNY
358D BARY [|IM SJDQLIBW AUUNLILIOD TYy] | PUR SIISIIELS JOJUOW [IM 3L | asea aplaoud o1 st (208 sy 8T0T/10/0T :B2JY SN2y
JUIWLYILIUD JENDIAIPU] PUB
uoneloge]|oz Ayunwwes
3y 10} 23eds e Buneals
4o Aljenb Jsnaq e ul Bunjnsas Aeiqy syt ‘Aeagiayl | 01 UcIppe Ul ‘ALIUnwwos
Buisn 2g {|Im s13qUIBW AUnwwod aigp 10 25N ||B52AC 3UD U) BSEIIOU| 2U1 104 ausydsoune A18)ES %% LI0IWOY
“lom 01 3aejd sjqesisap ue s| 343yl JI SUILLIISP 0} Sujuiooam siow “Aleagr 3|gngd uolsyoous ayl Sunepdn S0IAJ3G JBLICISND
210w e 3ARY |(IMm sashojdwa 3y | pash 3q [|im 6TOZ UL SI1ISIIEIS B 212340 01 §| |02 INQ ~ gT/oT/8 1B2JY SN204




20

‘dn-mo||0 Jof JoB3U00

0} QUM MOLD ||1IM SISISW ALUNWLWOD
‘op Asyl yuom

a1 s198|J34 Aj@1RIn3oe Yy21ym -sueLrelqy
- P[]0 B MOU 34 [|IM SIBIDOSSY

‘UOIIBLUGI

Azrunwiwod e Suiping

PUE YIESIINO UM ISISSE SPIBD
$SBUISNG BYT JI MOUY| SN 13| 03
sueleIql| S8eIN0dUS [|IM BA0

‘sdiysuoneal
ysijqelsa pue Ajrunwiwol
31 Y1Mm 193UU0d o pasu

A3u3 sjoot sy} sueLelq)y|
a8 0151 (00T ByL

‘610 thoydnouyysiapio aagld ¢

‘1507 BUIWIBIRE T

*531ei005Sy B AJnuap| T
"6TOT 40 Pua 3yl AQ {suepeaq]} se1200s5y AR
2 10} Spaed ssauishqg ulelqo o ued juawsjdu|
610Z/5Z/€

AURWILIGY 03 UO[RIAUUDT)
0IMJBG JBWOISNY)
IBasY SN0

‘PRS0 s|elISRW

PUR S33IAIBS JO JUNOWE paseaioll sy}
Ag] I2UB( [[IM SSIIUNOD USADS SU] SSOI3E
sJasn Azl 9AlS 01 pefadwon |23y [T
SADLYI0 D[IYM ‘UOnEUDD BY] 1edaIdde
2M DINW MOY PUBISIZPUN [[IM §TOT

Ul pE1EUOP OUM JagWRW AUNWWG)

“slaquinu

3y3 asedwon pue podal
10UOP MIU B 21833 ||lM BM
‘0Z07 10 1e3A mau 21 Sy

oyl asn

oYM SISqUUDW AJUnWiwod
e Aq 3ja) 2q [Im sucieuop
ay1 jo edw Ay
‘SlgguuaW pIRoq |BI0} pue
pleog ¥y 01 uollippe

Ul ‘SUONEUCP IPBLI oYM
[|e 01 pa|iew 2q |Im Hoda:
ay] -iead jualind ayl

10} SUO[BUCP MU 11M|0S
0} pue Aead ised ay;

Jane Yy 01 paleuop oym
35011 juey] o 51 Jodad
Jouop Iyl fo 1eos a1

‘Heday Jouog e 3jeaL)
§T0Z/ST/E

Ajunwwo) 03 uonssuued
BII/UBS JBWICISND)
IEBNY SNJ30H

*SPR3U UOIIBULIONY
snouea [|if o1 suoipuny Surssasocld

p4oM pue 18ul31uj 343 0] S53008

SABY 1M SIBFLUDLI AAUNWLIOI 915 INIT

‘SI01BUIPIOO0T SIS MNTT
Aq 1day ag [|tm sansizels afesn

21gnd |eJauas ayy

Joy suopuny Sujssasoad
pLoMm pLe 19ulaju| 8y 01
SS222e Aplaotd [jim seoneg

"SUDEIEIO| DIN235 SARY 1YY SBIIS YNIT
9S0Y} 404 SBXOCIWOIYT JO SHOOGILUOIYD BseyaIng

6T/5T/<

Azes 8 Liojwo)
Alunwwo? 03 UoPIIUUOYD
JIALBS JIBLIOISNT

1Ay $No04

-Ngnd 243

UM SUIZEIIUNLILIOD USUM JJOM SPIOH
moy SuipJedal pswuogul I13113q aq [|Im
puy “sw21l Swmespyum ‘swan paSewep
sujjpusy Suipae8as papasu uonEWIo)Ul
Aessaoau ayl aaey ||Im sasAo[dws 1Yy

‘pajpuey aJe SRy
Sumelpyum pue pagewep
MO JOHUOW O} SNURUGT |[IM
s1uawedap uoewsiny pue
WwawdeRA3 Uorwe)|1o] YL

sasholdwa

THY1 |12 @1 uadoe 3q ||m
Buuien siy1 ydom spioy
MO 01 UCIHIPPE U] “Stua)l
BuImelpylIM PUB SWRY
paBewep Sulpusy 1oy
uonewLIoful Alessaoau syl
apinosd |jim Supuien sy

NIOM SOy MOy pue
‘sway SuImeIpyiIm ‘SWSY padewep yum Suijzap
uo sasicidws Yy (18 Joy peiago sem Suiuies)
BT/ST/E

Aajes = pojwon
Ajunwiwod o1 uonIaULe)
2SS JBW0ISND

BRIy Snxo4

*SIPUNWILLSD

|BUOIIPPE U] P3SN 39 ||IM [@pow

SIY1 ‘[NJssa00NSs J[ “S[ELISIBW Alexq]|

01 $SID02 IARY ||IM SDIAIDS SIL] PFIU OYM
25041 ‘S|3BUM-UO-SIESIA YEN0JIU] 221AJ3S
AaaljPp punogawaoy au3 Suisealou; Ag

"BSN JUILLISIRP
01 SBURIQI| [BNPIAIPUL 3U1
Aq adey aq [Im s1e15 Ajuauoty

‘Ajjlenb oym

85011 01 301AI9S AJDAI|Sp
PUNOGILIOY JSERUSUL
I diysiaued sy

“B0AIRS AP punogawoy splacdd 01
S|9BYAN-UO-5|E3JA] [230] YUm Jsuned [[IM pRalIoo
6T/ST/€

Auunwwo) o1 uonJauued
22IAIBS JPWoIsnD
IRy SN2og




21

‘uotdal
N0 4O SIUSPISII-DY} 01

33185 ® LOJWO)

“$31I511RIS AjYuow to S{00qOIpRYa pue $Y00g “BALICIBAD AQURLIWOD 03 UODIUUOD
‘sjealew Aeiql) | yaed Buldaay Ag 221335 B3 JO 01 SS92IB JUDUSAUOD $$823E 0] pJe] |BUSIG 129UI91U] 3onpoIY) 321AIBG J2WOISND
0] S$9IIB IABY [|IM SISWOISND 310N $S2I2NS BU DINSEI (]I 3/, spiaold 01 s1 |B0OS 3y 6T0Z/T0/0T :Baly SN204
PEI=T] ‘Buuien
553|WEas B U] paau/iuEm JopusA pelago ‘puy "siajulsd/sisuueds/sispeal Al@)eg 1 LoJo)
*SESQUISLU AZIUNLULLIOD WOy AsUz uorieWIO)UY LIB-913-J0-91815 MU YA UOISHOO0I) pue AjUnwio] o} uoyIaUUo]
‘SpIBU Yaleasal Byl | Mreqpas) pue siash 1o Jequunu 33 UIRIGO 0L JSWOISHD PESLLIOOIAL Ul SI2PESL WI[IJ0JoIW Juadue pade|day S0IAISS BLI0IEND
10J DIIAI2S DL IS ||IM SISWOISND BI0JA] Ayl U] A[BLWIOHU] [|3M 30 ayl Jofsteod sy 6T0Z/30/30 BAJY shood
saaiopdwa
“orgp=aa) 129|(03 pUE syjuow Tdv1 ||B 404 trope(d
"BJEMYOS [0 BUI[ 3UNS-D) Y3 Jawwns ayz Inoydnoayl UOREIIUNLLIWIOD/|[BW3 UNG-5 U1Z)|IN AQ UOIERI ) Ss043e
YAnouyl JSUI0UE BUO YIIM I1EIIUNWILIOD N0 3] ||z Ajmels usyy pue wojlun ‘epim-uoisal saaA0[dits Ty BUowe UOIIEIUNWIWIGS SACIdW] Mayes g voswe)
fomaq 01 9|ge 2q ||m seaio|dwa Ty 1Pnpeoad ay) 1no 1581 |[IM S0 e aplnoad o1 51 jeoB Ay 6TGZ/ST/S 1BAUY Shoo4

“SRIIAUDS TV Bulmaoal
Y |jIm SIBLUOISND 20U PUE PIYIBAI
aq ||1m uoniejndod paatasiapun uy

youesq
1ad payseal s|enprpul
JO 12GLINU 33 oRIL [|IM 80

“S[3BUYM, UO S|EBIA YUm
sdiysiaunied e y3noayy
S|RNHAIPUI pUNOgaWoY
alow yoeal 0151 |eod oy

"S[98YAR UO S[EIN YUM
Buppom Ag 25BQ JFLUGISNT PUNCGaLUOL 2SEII]

6T0Z/ST/S

Alunwie 01 UGRIILUUG)
231AJ3S JILUOISH)
1B3UY Shoo4

‘papaau

UM FIUEISISSE 10§ OY 343 SuneIucs
S|ELIONIDI 33§ |[IM PUE S391AUSS INoge
SIAC B AYUNWILIOD YUM 21E2UNLULLCD
Jansg o1 8jqe aq jjIm saak0[dWR THY]

‘B3I Q [euo1Say

a3 Aq patayo st 1eys poddns
33 Jo BulpuR1siapun Jenaq
e aaey Asy1 JI pue ‘Sunpiue
paules| Asyl Jl suluusiep

01 Sulureny a3 Jsue
sasAo[dwa AQains |im am

‘sragndwos sygnd
1YY Jo Ajl[eUopraUng
a1 ;o Sulpuelsiapun

Janaqg e duiaey o3 uonippe
uE qQuawedaq Supayaey
THY] 243 W0l s|qejieas

SI 1eYM 1O BUIpuelSIapun
21130 B 3aey O}
saahojduia 1o s 203 By

“Woddns Jandwod puz spoys Sunsyiew s
|[euoiBay 3uipledal susnelq)| o3 Bulule) sou0

6102/6/5

Alejeg 8 pojwo)
ANUNWLIOD 0} UCHIBULD)
SOIAIBS I8WoIsND

IBRUY Shoo4

‘papasu

uaYyM 3CUEISISSE 10) Oy Y1 Sunoejuod
B|¢ELOJLUOD [33) [[IM PUE SI[AIS JN0OYE
SJaQLUBLU AJUMWUIWOD YIIMm 21B3IUMLILIOD
Japaq 03 2|ge 34 ||IM seAodws Ty

AU |euoIBay

Y1 Aq paJapdo s11ey) Woddns
2yt Jo Sulpuelsispun JBn3q
e aael A9 {t pue ‘Bulyiiue
pawsea| A3yl 4 sUIWIR1Sp

o] Suiureay syl Jaye
saaA0IdWD ABAINS 1M BAA

14y Agq paJayo poddns
ay1 jo Suipueisispun
Jamaq e aaey

PUE PSLLIOLUL 2I0W 30 01
saaho|dwa 10y s |eod ay]

SO [2UOLERY Y Ul

saaio|dws |[e Jo d[ay 2y} IsNjug "SIeaA OM] 1SB| 31
ul paily 250U} 03 UORLRIUSHQ 2aio|dwia MaN Jal0
6102/6/9

faayes  Wojwon
AjunuILIo) 03 UoIIBUUGY
20IAIBS JBWOISND

IBaUY SNI04




22

0] S58008 SARY |{IM SIBLLDISNI ALRIG(] UOMEINJJID pue [elopisuy apiaoad 0] s) |ecB ay | 0eoT/si/v IBaJY SN304
‘puoiaq 6T-AIAQD Aisges @ HoJWOD

pue ss2anoses Aueig)] INOYe UOIIBLLIOL] Sulnp ssaunosad *$.J3W035N2 Ajunwwos 03 uojpdUU]
10J Jels Alesq pejuod o] Aem ‘palayies pue ygejs Alelqi| 03 ssaoae Jey eaiades aucyd Jaddoyssess paonpoaiu| QIPUBS IBWIOISND
JUSIUSAUOD B BABY |[IM SI3W0ISND ALBIGIT a4 |jIm $213513035 AjUIUOIA apinosd oy s sjeed ey 0Z0Z/ST/¥ lBaly SN304
‘puoAaq “UO[BULIOLN] AJajes ® Houuon

pue saoinosad ALelgI] 1INoge UolEwIoul Adesqi| yum Suiosuuon ‘uondo AJUNWILIOD 0] UOIII2UUDD)
1a) Jels Adeddl] 101600 01 Aem ‘pauayed 40} SUESW JUSIUSALQOD 20U242J2J 1BYD 2U[|UO UR paluawaiduw] 1Yy 2IAITS ABWOISND
JUBIUIAUCT B BARY |[IM SIDWIO0ISNI Alelgi a0 JHm $D11S11E3S AjyIuoy e apiaold 0 s |eo8 ay| 0Z0Z/9T/Y BBy SN304
A134eg B LIOLWOD

“WBUWLYILIUS puB '$924N0s34 Aleiql] Aunwiuog o3 uoazLUGD

JUDWLU[BLIDIUS JOJ $30UN0SAI JUBILUSAUGD ‘paJayes 0} $52708 JU2|USAUCD ejdooy 01 paquasghs SIAITS IBLDISND
0} SS200EB SABY |[IM 12103810 Adeaqr B 1M SINSIELS AlYIUo apinoad 01 511e08 Ay 0Z0Z/51/% LRSIy SNJ304
*puohag A1ajes g pojIo)

*palojuow pue sT-AIAQD 3ulnp ANUNWIWo) 03 UORISUUC)

'5924N0$3. SU[|UO SROLIBA O] S53208 BARY A|9S0[0 3Q |IM paAIasal | $90IN0S3U JUIUO 0] 553202 ‘uoned|jdde pies Aeiq) aufjuo payesty FIAISS FA0ISND
[I1M UOIS2 THY] 2U3 UIydm Surpisal asoy ) suoiedljdde Jo Jaquinu sy apiaosd o] s1 (RO 24 pzoz/oz/e B3y shood
*sa31Ales Adeaq) IBIA XaU a1 JaAo Al3jes % Lo

WIOJY 11J2U34 [|IM SIUSPISE. THY pue
SI9CSW AHUNWILLIOY YHUM UG[I23UL0D

AlYluow paleald spies mau
JO JBguinu 3yl Sulsonucul Ag

‘0Z0T 10 pua 3y1 Aq paed
Alelgl| e 3ABY 01 S1U2pPISD

‘uoiBal ay] u) s1asn Adeuqlj pus slepjoy pJea
dujsesuour Joj ue|d e 91Ra15 01 3517438 AR LelS

ARUNWWOD Q1 UORISUUDD
JIAIDS J3OISNYy

€ O 340 21830 ||1M soaAojdws Tay] $5IIINS BYJ BUNSEIUL [{LM AN Tdv1 ¢ UL T 404 s |20S 3y s5T0Z/YT/0T B2 SNDG
‘suonelado

AepAtans pue Juswadeusw ‘suoisanb jeuopessdo
‘suonelado Aep oy Aep Aljoey Bujpaedal dn PUE AJ[12B] 01 SIamsue Mayes @ uocy
Sulpie3al susmsuUe Uim [enuew 03-08 e 307 1243 suoiisanb el syy yum Japuig 01-08 e aney “S3YILRIG THYT Ul BUlUIRIL pUE AJUBISISUQD Aunwiwe) 03 UoIsEULG)
yum suonessdo Aledql| yum 3|qeuoIuod Bulojuow Ag siapuig 3yl Jo 0} sqns pue saaio|dwsa | yum dipy o1 padoj@rap aq |Im SISpUIY YIuEIg MBN VIS IBWOISND
10w 234 |IM sdA0[AWS THY] SSYDINS DY BINSEIW [[IM S0 Youedq |[e 4oy 51 [2OE Ay 6T02/0T/0T BV SMD04

RUETEL|

UEJ 54910 05 28pa[moLny
“ugieIuasasdal pue 1usluoa | ano aJ4eys pue ALunLIwo: BOUIIZJUOD A1e)es @ 1owo]
T1ELS SU) SS0J0E S3LIeIQ] [24nd JO S5320NS weiSosd syz Suipaesa AeIgl N J231e| uonREPOSSY ATRIqI] 210SIUULA DY I8 SUOISS3S AlUNWWCn 03 UoKI3UUGY
ay1 a1 3unnguauo2 “Aunwwod Aeag)| Aunwwo? NI 4981e| ay3 ay3 uriaderd e awodsag Jukapkp saauy) w1 paluasaud sasho|dws Ty I1no4 33ASSS JaWo3sn)
2u1 Ul Iaded 3(QISIA 2I0W B Y JIM THYT | W0 JOBgPI3Y SAIRI3 J[IM BA 01 14V 404 sl [eod ayy 6T0Z/61/60 1eaJy snoo4




23

‘61-UIAOD Bulinp swoy wol
MOLE pUe UIe3| 01 S30UN0sal AIBSSatau

U3 Y2M 193UU0D [|LM YV ] 4O SIUBPISBY

“UGELIIOJU] jEIopIBLE
PUE UOIIRINOII 1531|031 30

"pasans o} paau

A3y sacunosals sujjua
YT YUM TV 40 Sluspisal
241 122UU0d 03 5] 1e0S By

INOYIDYD 10] B2IALSS 10dSIOH L4-IAA PAINPGIIU]
0z0z/0T/9

Alunwwe) 03 UGIFUUGY
33IAISS ISWoIshD

‘6T-QIAOD
Fuunp sjeuayew Ateaqr) jeaisAyd

‘PRiaaeE aq [JIm SIIISIELS

-a|gissod Aem
1S2JeS 3U3 S13W0ISNI 0
slen@iew Aseq)) (2a15Ayd

“dryj2id 3PISGIN2 1983U0I-0H PAIMPCIIY|

fazges g Lojwon
Alunweies 03 uondauuon
33IAIDS JAWOISMY)




24

DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

o

ARTS AND CULTURAL HERITAGE FUND (ACHF)

Regional Library System Application Narrative Form
State Fiscal Year 2021 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)

The regional library system named below applies for funds as authorized and provided for in 2019 Minnesota
Special Session Laws, Chapter 2—SF.No 3, Article 4, Section 1, Subdivision 5.

A completed application, due July 20, 2020, 4:30 p.m., includes:
= This narrative form including assurances with signature(s) (pdf)
= Completed budget form (Excel spreadsheet)

Please submit the signed original application documents to Ashley Bieber at State Library Services.

Regional library system name and address:

Lake Agassiz Regional Library, 118 5% St S, Moorhead, MN 56560

Name, phone, and email address of regional library system administrator:

Liz Lynch, (218) 233-3757, lynchl@larl.org

Name, phone, and email address of regional library system ACHF program coordinator:
Jenna Kahly, (218) 233-3757, kahlyj@Iarl.org

Name, phone, and email address of regional library system finance manager:

Jamie Spryncynatyk, (218) 233-3757, spryj@Iarl.org

Regional library system DUNS Number:

159191386

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

The information in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. We understand and agree to
comply with the Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund grant program assurances and all other applicable state policies.

Signature
Printed Name Terry Kalil

Chair, Regional Library System Governing Board
Date 06/18/2020

Signature
Printed Name Liz Lynch

Regional Library System Administrator
Date 06/18/2020

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form
6/11/2020 Page 1 0of 10



25

ARTS AND CULTURAL HERITAGE FUND
Regional Library System Grant Program Assurances

The regional library system assures that it will comply with the following:

1) Use of Funds - Funds shall be used only for purposes specified in the approved grant application or
approved by the director of State Library Services in an amendment to the original application submitted under
provisions of Minnesota Rules, Chapter 3530. The purpose of the grant is to provide educational opportunities in
the arts, history, literary arts, and cultural heritage in order to expand arts, arts education, and arts access and
to preserve Minnesota's history and cultural heritage. These funds may be used to sponsor projects provided by
regional public libraries, or to provide grants to local arts and cultural heritage programs for projects in
partnership with regional public libraries. A recipient may not incur expenses on the grant award prior to the
execution of the grant agreement.

Funds may not be used for the benefit of state employees, which includes, but is not limited to, reimbursement
for any of their expenditures, including travel expenses, alcohol purchases, costs of registration fees for training
sessions or educational courses presented or arranged, payments to state employees for presentations at

workshops, seminars, etc., whether on state time, vacation time, leave of absence or any other non-work time.

Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred by grantee in performance
of this project will be paid provided that the grantee shall be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses in
the same manner and in no greater amount than in the current “Commissioner’s Plan,” promulgated by the
Commissioner of Minnesota Management & Budget (MMB).

2) Terms of Acceptance - These funds are granted to the Regional Library System under (session law) and in
accordance with Minnesota Statutes 16B.97 Grants Management and 16B.98 Grants Management Process
requirements. By accepting an award the Grantee agrees to comply with all provisions of the award including all
assurances and certifications made in this application and in the executed Official Grant Award Notification
(OGAN), and all applicable state or federal statutes, regulations, and guidelines. The Grantee agrees to
administer the program in accordance with the approved application, budget, timelines, and other supplemental
information submitted in support of the approved application. Grant goals and objectives should be carried out
in accordance with the guidelines established by the Minnesota Department of Education. The Constitutional
Amendment (Article XI, section 15) of the Minnesota Constitution that established the grant program states that
ACHF must supplement traditional sources of funding, and may not be used as a substitute or to supplant
existing funding sources.

3) Grant Agreement Components - The grant agreement between the regional library system and MDE
consists of the signed application and budget (including assurances), Official Grant Award Notification (OGAN),
and the MDE Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund Grant Guidelines. The Grantee shall comply with all required
grants management policies and procedures under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 16B.97 except when
superseded by specific instructions contained herein.

4) Payments - Payments will be distributed in ten equal payments beginning in Fall 2020.

5) Program Reporting - Reports summarizing grant activities and outcomes, including any data collected,
requested or related to the grant program are due to MDE as follows:

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form

6/11/2020 Page 2 0f 10



26

a) Interim Progress Reports including 1) an executive summary of accomplishments, and 2) a spreadsheet
with details about each of the projects paid for with funds from state fiscal year 2021 are due to MDE by
September 30 of each year of the grant.

b) A Completion Report must be submitted within 90 days of fully expending your state fiscal year 2020
allocation or by July 30, 2022, whichever comes first. A Completion Report includes but is not limited to 1) a
final executive summary of accomplishments, including any data requested; 2) a spreadsheet with details
about each of the projects paid for with funds from the identified fiscal year; and 3) other materials as
requested by MDE program staff or required by the state funding source.

c) Information in the Completion Report is cumulative with Interim Progress Reports. A Completion Report
updates and adds to previously submitted Interim Progress Reports, and closes out the spending of the state
fiscal year 2021 allocation by itemizing, on a project by project basis, how the total allocation was spent.

6) Financial Reporting - Financial Reporting Forms summarizing grant expenditures shall be submitted in
the form and manner prescribed by MDE, as follows:

a. Financial Reporting Forms shall be submitted quarterly and separately for each grant year until all funds
are expended through the end of grant term, as follows:

Time period Due date
September 1, 2020 — December 31, 2020 January 31, 2021
January 1, 2021 — March 31, 2021 April 30, 2021
April 1,2021 - June 30, 2021 July 31, 2021
July 1, 2021 - September 30, 2021 October 30, 2021
October 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021 February 1, 2022
January 1, 2022 = March 31, 2022 April 30, 2022
April 1, 2022 — June 30, 2021 July 30, 2022

b. The Grantee must track the ACHF grant budget and expenditures separately from other organization
budgets.

7) Budget Revisions - The Grantee must receive prior written approval from MDE for any budgetary changes
of approved line item amounts greater than 10% of the total grant award available for expenditure during the
grant period. Total budget line item deviations exceeding 10% of the total award must be approved in writing by
MDE prior to incurring the expenditure. In its request for approval, the Grantee must include supporting
information to justify why the change is necessary. MDE is not legally obligated to approve expenditures
incurred on budget line item changes that exceed 10% of the total award for which prior approval has not been
granted. The Grantee may not incur expenditures within a budget line item that is not included in the approved
budget without the written approval of MDE,

8) Continuation of Future Funding - Continuation of future funding is contingent upon satisfactory
performance. The Grantee is responsible for:

Submitting statutorily-compliant reports in a timely manner.

Ensuring all ACHF-funded projects comply with ACHF intent, goals and desired outcomes,
Satisfying all applicable ACHF requirements.

Submitting an application with work plan and budget for Fiscal Year 2021 ACHF funds.

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form

6/11/2020 Page 3 of 10



27

9) Discontinuation of Participation - If participation by a regional library system or a member local
governmental unit is discontinued, ownership of the discontinuing system's or unit's assets purchased with Arts
and Cultural Heritage Funds, including cash or the fair market value of such assets, cannot be transferred by the
applicant and shall revert to the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) for reassignment for library services
elsewhere. (Minnesota Rules, Chapter 3530.0200, Subp. 4(C).

10) Cancellation

a)

b)

d)

Cancellation With or Without Cause. An award contract may be cancelled by the state at any time, with
or without cause, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee
will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed and for
approvable expenditures.

Cancellation Due to Discontinued or Insufficient Funding. It is expressly understood and agreed that in
the event the funding to the state from appropriations by the Minnesota Legislature is not obtained
and/or continued at an aggregate level sufficient to allow for the Grantee’s program to continue
operating, the grant shall immediately be terminated upon written notice by the state to the Grantee.
The state is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice and effective date of
termination. However, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro-rata basis, for
services satisfactorily performed and approvable expenditures incurred prior to termination to the
extent that funds are available. The state will not be assessed any penalty if the grant is terminated
because of a decision of the Minnesota Legislature not to appropriate funds. The state must provide the
Grantee notice within a reasonable time of the state receiving notice.

Cancellation Due to Failure to Comply. The state may cancel an award contract immediately if the state
finds that there has been a failure to comply with the provisions of an award, that reasonable progress
has not been made, or that the purposes for which the funds were awarded/granted have not been or
will not be fulfilled. The state may take action to protect the interests of the state of Minnesota,
including the refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds
already disbursed.

In the event of any cancellation, the state will recover any unexpended funds that have not been
accounted for in an accepted financial report to the State.

11) Conditions of Payment

a)

b)

The Grantee must comply with the Minnesota Constitution, article XI, section 15, and may not substitute
money received from the Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund for a traditional source of funding.

The Grantee must promptly return to the state any unexpended funds that have not been accounted for
annually in a financial report to the state due at grant closeout.

Payments to individuals: The Grantee must ensure that every individual receiving money from this grant
in exchange for work, services, performances or participation, complete IRS form W-4, W-8 or W-9,
depending upon the individual’s employment or citizenship status. All payments to individuals must
comply with federal and state tax laws and reporting requirements.

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form

6/11/2020 Page 4 of 10



28

12) Amendments - Any amendments to this award shall be in writing and shall be executed by the same
parties who executed the original award, or their successors. An amendment must be requested 45 days prior to
the end date of the award period and is valid and effective upon written approval from the MDE Authorized
Representative or their delegate. No amendments will be considered on expired grant awards.

13) Civil Rights Act - The provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (42 USC Sec. 2000d et seq.), its
regulations and all other applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations. (Minnesota Rules, Chapter
3530.0200, Subp. 4(D).

14) Internet Safety - The regional library system and its members/branches are in compliance with Minnesota
Laws 2000, Chapter 489, Article 6, Section 27, section (a) so that all public library computers with access to the
Internet available for use by children under the age of 17 restrict, including by use of available software filtering
technology or other effective methods, all access by children to material that is reasonably believed to be
obscene or child pornography or material harmful to minors under federal or state law, and section (c) so that
the library prohibits, including through the use of available software filtering technology or other effective
methods, adult access to material that under federal or state law is reasonably believed to be obscene or child
pornography.

The regional library system and its members/branches are in compliance with Minnesota Laws 2000, Chapter
492, Article 1, Section 49, Subd. 5A, and has adopted a policy to prohibit library users from using the library’s
Internet access workstations to view, print, or distribute material that is obscene within the meaning of
Minnesota Statutes 2018 Chapter 617, Article 241.

15) Audits - An independent auditor's report of the regional library system's general purpose financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
shall include audit of the Arts and Cultural Heritage funds as a unique categorical fund account. The audit shall
be submitted no later than 180 days after the close of the system's fiscal year. (Minnesota Rules, Chapter
3530.1200).

Financial Reconciliations/Monitoring and Supporting Documentation

a) A financial reconciliation or desk review of reported expenditures to supporting documentation will
occur at least once during the award period on grants that exceed $50,000. MDE will request supporting
documentation for review and reconciliation of at least two (2) budget line item expenditures based on
a Financial Reporting Form submitted by the Grantee.

b) In the event a monitoring visit(s) is required by MDE, the Grantee shall cooperate with MDE and shall
comply with MDE's requests for documentation and other information, before, during and/or after the
visit(s).

c¢) Financial documentation to support expenditures incurred under this award must be maintained by the
Grantee and provided to MDE upon request. The Grantee’s books, records, documents and accounting
procedures and practices of the Grantee or other party that are relevant to the grant or transaction are
subject to examination by the granting agency and either the legislative auditor or the state auditor, as
appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the grant agreement end date. (Minnesota Statutes
§16B.98, Subdivision 8)

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form
6/11/2020 Page 5 0f 10



29

State and Federal Audits The books, records, documents and accounting procedures and practices of the
Grantee shall be subject to examination by state or federal auditors, as authorized by law. Minnesota Statutes,
Chapter 16C.05, subd. 5, requires the state audit clause be in effect for a minimum of six years. Federal audits
shall be governed by requirements of federal regulations.

a) Under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 16B.98, Subd. 8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents,
and accounting procedures and practices relevant to this grant contract are subject to
examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a
minimum of six years from the end of the grant contract end date, receipt and approval of all
final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention
requirements, whichever is later.

b) If the Grantee (in federal OMB Circular language known as “subrecipient”) receives federal
assistance from the state of Minnesota, it will comply with the Single Audit Act of 1984 as
amended and OMB circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations” for audits of fiscal years beginning after June 30, 1996; or,

c) The Grantee will provide copies of the single audit reporting package (as defined in A-133
section 320(c)), financial statement audits, management letters and corrective action plans to
the state, the Office of the State Auditor, Single Audit Division or Federal Audit Clearinghouse, in
accordance with OMB A-133.

Examination and Audit of Accounts and Records The state or its representative shall have the right to examine
books, records, documents and other evidence and accounting procedures and practices, sufficient to reflect
properly all direct and indirect costs and the method of implementing the award. The Grantee shall make
available at its office and at all reasonable times before and during the period of record retention, proper
facilities for such examination and audit.

16) Subgrantees/Subcontractor/Consultant Services - If the Grantee deems it necessary to contract
with outside resources for service delivery, consulting services or technical assistance, a formal agreement must
be drawn. The negotiated fees should be reasonable and align with current costs for similar work. The contract
executed with each contractor should not allow for work or obligations to begin before the executed date of this
grant project and the contract should not extend beyond the end date of the grant project. The work duties
should be clearly defined and should explain what initiative the work is related to and the outcome expected
from the contractor including due dates for drafts, etc. The contract should outline the payment and invoicing
terms. If travel expenses are included as part of the contract terms, maximum travel reimbursement costs
should not exceed the Commissioner's Plan. Receipts for travel reimbursements should be submitted along with
expense reimbursement requests and invoices prior to reimbursements. The inclusion of a cancellation clause in
contracts is recommended. A copy of the contract agreement is to be retained by the Grantee.

The grant agreement for local units of government incorporates the requirements of Minnesota Statutes,
Section 471.345.

The grant agreement for nongovernmental organizations incorporates these best practices:

a) Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost $20,000 or more must undergo a formal notice
and bidding process.

b) Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $10,000 and $19,999 must be scoped
out in writing and offered to a minimum of three (3) bidders.
ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form

6/11/2020 Page 6 of 10



30

c) Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $5,000 and $9,999 must be
competitively based on a minimum of three (3) verbal quotes.

d) Support documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract services must be included in the
Grantee's financial records, including support documentation justifying a single/sole source bid, if
applicable.

. e) For projects that include construction work of $25,000 or more, prevailing wage rules apply per
Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 177.41 through 177.44 consequently, the bid request must state the
project is subject to prevailing wage. These rules require that the wages of laborers and workers should
be comparable to wages paid for similar work in the community as a whole. A prevailing wage form
should accompany these bid submittals.

17) Liability - Grantee agrees to indemnify and save and hold the State, its agents and employees harmless
from any and all claims or causes of action, including all attorneys’ fees incurred by the State arising from the
performance of the award by Grantees, agents or employees. This clause shall not be construed to bar any legal
remedies Grantee may have for the state’s failure to fulfill its obligations pursuant to the award and subsequent
awards.

18) Use of Works and Documents - Grantee owns any works or documents developed by the Grantee, its
employees, agents, subcontractors, either individually or jointly with others in the performance of this contract
unless otherwise negotiated by the Grantee with its subcontractor(s). The State will have royalty free, non-
exclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, the
works or documents for government purposes.

Definitions. Works means all inventions, improvements, discoveries (whether or not patentable or
copyrightable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs,
drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by the
Grantee, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jointly with others in the performance
of this contract. Works includes “Documents.” Documents are the originals of any databases, computer
programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes,
disks or other materials, whether in tangible or electronic forms, prepared by the Grantee, its employees, agents
or subcontractors, in the performance of this contract.

19) Publicity - Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant contract must comply with Minnesota
Laws, 2011, 1st Special Session, Chapter 6, Article 5, Section 5 which amended Minnesota Statutes, Chapter
129D.17 subd. 2(g) to require use of the Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund logo when practicable. All projects
funded by the ACHF must publicly credit the fund, including on the Grantee’s website when practicable. Publicity
and logo guidelines are detailed on the Legacy website. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its
products or services.

20) Conflict of Interest - In accordance with the Minnesota Office of Grants Management Policy 08-01, the
Grantee will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes
or present the appearance of personal or organizational conflicts of interest, or personal gain.

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form

6/11/2020 Page 7 of 10



31

21) Government Data Practices - The Grantee and the State must comply with the Minnesota Government
Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under the
award, and as it applies to all data created collected, received, stored, used, maintained or disseminated by the
Grantee under the award. The civil remedies of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13.08 apply to the release of the
data referred to in this paragraph by either the Grantee or the State. If the Grantee receives a request to release
the data referred to in this paragraph, the Grantee must immediately notify the State. The State will give the
Grantee instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party before the data is released.

22) Data Disclosure - Under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 270C.65, and other applicable law, the Grantee
consents to disclosure of its SWIFT Vendor ID Number, Social Security number, DUNS number, federal employer
tax identification number and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to the State, to federal
and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations. These identification
numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring the
Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any.

23) Worker’s Compensation - Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter
176.181, subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance coverage. The Grantee’s employees and agents
will not be considered state employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation
Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or
omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State’s obligation or responsibility.
(Exemption/Waiver as allowed under law.)

24) Governing Law, Jurisdiction and Venue - Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law and
provisions, governs the award. Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of the award, or its breach, must be in
the appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

25) Pre-Award Work and Pre-Award Costs - The grantee understands that no work should begin and no
pre-award costs would be covered under this award until all required signatures have been obtained; an Official
Grant Award Notification (OGAN) has been issued or other award documentation has been received and the
grantee is notified to begin work by the state’s program authorized representative or their designee. If an
exception to this is determined necessary by MDE, the grantee would be informed in writing or email by the
state’s program authorized representative or designee.

26) Grantee's Grant Program Representative - The applicant’s Program Contact Representative will be
named on the OGAN or other award information. If the Program Contact Representative or official with
authority to sign changes at any time during the grant award period, the applicant/grantee must immediately
notify the state.

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form

6/11/2020 Page 8 of 10



32

ARTS AND CULTURAL HERITAGE FUND
Regional Library System Grant Program Application

1. Please describe how your regional library system anticipates using its state fiscal year 2021 ACHF allocation
to achieve the goals of the ACHF legislation, which are to provide educational opportunities in the arts,
history, literary arts and cultural heritage of Minnesota.

Lake Agassiz Regional Library will be using the ACHF allocation to provide Minnesota based literary,
historical, cultural, and artistic programs to residents of the seven counties served by LARL.

2. Will your organization use ACHF funds for administrative costs? Please check yes or no.
Yes 1 No
If yes, please identify the amount you anticipate spending on administration on the budget form. Please
briefly describe how your organization’s ACHF administrative funds are used:
Administrative funds are used for planning the use of ACHF funds as well as preparation of reporting
throughout the year.

3. Does your organization intend to subgrant ACHF Funds? Please check yes or no.
I Yes No
If yes, please identify the amount you anticipate subgranting under “Other” on the budget form. Please
briefly describe your organization’s subgranting process(es).

4. Authorizing legislation requires recipients to measure the outcomes of ACHF projects. Expected outcomes
are described in the Legislative Guide. These include, but are not limited to:

e Arts, culture and history will be interwoven into every facet of community life.

¢ Increased Minnesotans of all ages, ethnicities, abilities and incomes who participate in the arts,
culture and history.

¢ Increased student exposure to professional performing arts, and the work of professional
artists.

e Increased knowledge and awareness of the way that history affects people’s lives and how that
knowledge can help people make informed decisions for the future.

Outcomes of ACHF projects must be reported to the Legislative Coordinating Commission for inclusion on
the Legacy website. Required reporting asks for both proposed and realized outcomes as well as
participation/attendance.

Briefly describe how you plan to establish, track and measure outcomes for ACHF projects based on
reporting requirements. Indicate how you will evaluate success in achieving ACHF outcomes as described on
page 11 of the ACHF Legislative Guide.

Lake Agassiz Regional Library will establish, track and measure outcomes based on communication with
community members across the region. 1.) Individuals and families who attend Legacy Programs are
encouraged to fill out a print evaluation form after each program. The forms are read and the comments
are evaluated for future programming considerations, in addition to the impact the program has had on the
community. 2.) Library employees are in attendance at every Legacy program. Employees are encouraged
to engage attendees in conversation following the programs. Library customers are generally very vocal
regarding their opinions and thoughts about programs and events. These comments are gathered to
measure the impact on the community, and for use for future programming consideration. 3.) An online

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form
6/11/2020 Page 9 0of 10



33

form for comments and evaluation is also available on larl.org. This form is used for the same type of
evaluation as mentioned above

5. Please share any additional information about how the Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund will contribute to
your capacity to offer arts, history, literary arts and cultural heritage learning experiences to Minnesotans.
Library customers and community members residing within the geographic area of Lake Agassiz Regional
Library have been VERY appreciative of rural libraries providing cultural, literary, historical, and arts
programming in their communities. When filling out evaluations or conversing with library staff, community
members thank us for the educational and enriching experiences. We are often reminded by individuals
that not only are we offering new opportunities; we are doing it free of charge for the participants. Many of
the rural communities served by LARL have a significant population who struggle financially and who do not
have access to transportation. We are providing opportunities that they financially or geographically would
not be able to obtain without the Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund and their local library.

Thank you for completing the FY2021 ACHF application.

ACHF Regional Library System Application Narrative Form
6/11/2020 Page 10 of 10



34

S£°S6T'E0T$ /42410 [e30L

00'6TE0OTS U01323/{0)

00'6L7'STS Buisianpy

00°0$ syueadgns

00'668CTS |[2uu0s.iad

SL'8617V9S SIDINIDS PRIIRIILOD

SaloN sainypuadx] (anoqe papnjoul aq ||1m) sasuadxa palewisa J3yio
palewnsy 0ZAd|

) |  §£'979'80T$ ) B 1oL

_ mh.mmﬁ,mo_c‘m‘ (molaq paiaiua ojul wody swns one) ._wfo._

_ 00°0S (90T 03 dn) anneniul mEBEEm_

. 00°TEV'SS (%G 03 dn) uonessIUIWPY |
SO10N | sainypuadxy

NOIlVYOoNnd3 40
ANIWLMVdIA

pajewisa 0zad

wJo4 Suipoday |edueuly 33eaJd 03 pasn) swa} 3@8png

€0

"080°Z Aq papiaip pauupid sinoy # (D101 SO

painjnajn) 4HIV Buisn piod aq jjim oym--13y10 pup UoLIISIUIWPD woiboid
y10q--fJpis waisAs Ainiqy jouoibai || Aq pajuasaidal 314 (0103 3yl asn

" 4HOV Yum papuny (314) sauajeainba awn-jjng
Aseaqi euoi8ay zisseSy axeq :aweu waisAs Ateaqi [euoiSay

(TZ0Z ‘0€ 2unr-0Z0z ‘T AInr) TZ0Z 434 |edstd a3e1s
Y04 NOILLVDINddV 135dn4d

INFLSAS AUVHEIT TYNOID3IY

(4HOV) ANN4 IDVLIYIH TVHNLIND ANV SLYY



LARL In Person Board meeting costs

Ahmann
Anderson
Briggs
Carlson
Durant
Grimsley
Haney
Holecek
Jacobson
Kalil
Larson
Schell
Shastri
Titera
Willhite
Total

Average per meeting food/refreshment cost

Per meeting cost

Zoom Cost for remote meetings

Executive /
Full Board Executive Finance
80.21
80,50 80.50 80,50
80.21
51.75 51.75 51.75
50.60
32.20 32.20
82.80 82.80 82.80
51.75 51.75 51.75
57.50
103.50 103.50
80.50 80.50 80.50
751,52  347.20 483.00
72.00 18.00 18,00
823.52 36530 501..00

$150 peryear

35



LAKE AGASSIZ REGIONAL LIBRARY

36

2021
Preliminary Budget
Draft #3
2019 2020 2021 $$ %
CATEGORY BUDGET| BUDGET| BUDGET || VARIANCE | VARIANCE
Personnel 2,384,950 2,463,300 2,557,800 94,500 3.84%
Library Materials 400,000 || 405,000 405,000 0 0.00%
Automation/Cataloging 182,200 | 174,900 180,150 5,250 3.00%
Library Programming/Staff Dev. 23,900 23,900 24,900 1,000 4,18%
Mileage/Board Mtg Expense 29,000 29,000 28,500 (500) -1.72%
Regional Library Telecom Aid 101,000 | 93,150 93,150 0 0.00%
Other Operating Expenses 221,400 || 217,050 214,950 (2,100} -0.97%
Vehicle Expenses 3,900 3,950 3,950 0 0.00%
Capital Expenses 49,000 48,000 47,500 (500) -1.04%
Total Budget 3,395,350 3,458,250 3,555,900 97,650 2.82%

(OVER)



LAKE AGASSIZ REGIONAL LIBRARY

2021
Preliminary Budget
Draft #3
_ 2019 2020 $S 2021
REVENUE Budget Budget || Change Request
Becker County 378,205 391,360 9,005 400,365
Detroit Lakes 226,670 || 232,370 3,975 236,345
Clay County 292,175 301,615 6,460 308,075
Moorhead 753,375 773,385 13,535 786,920
Clearwater County 101,910 105,990 2,790 108,780
Mahnomen County 43,020 44,595 1,030 45,625
Mahnomen 20,600 21,685 725 22,410
Norman County 98,550 102,085 2,395 104,480
Polk County 264,090 | 274,020 6,550 280,570
Crookston 222,635 227,005 3,025 230,030
Wilkin County 54,350 55,835 960 56,795
Breckenridge 90,040 92,185 1,550 93,735
SUB-TOTAL 2,545,620 | 2,622,130 52,000 2,674,130
GRANTS
State Basic Support 519,148 || 525,699 4,301 530,000
Regional Library Telecom Aid 101,000 93,150 - 93,150
TOTAL GRANTS 620,148 618,849 4,301 623,150
OTHER REVENUE
Miscellaneous 104,650 110,650 5,000 115,650
Joint Automation 49,850 49,000 500 49,500
Fund Balance/Shortfall 75,082 57,621 35,849 93,470
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 229,582 217,271 41,349 258,620
TOTAL REVENUE 3,395,350 || 3,458,256 97,650 | 3,555,900
FEXPENDITURES
Operating 3,346,350 || 3,410,250 98,150 3,508,400
Capital 49,000 48,000 (500) 47,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,395,350 || 3,458,250 97,650 | 3,555,900

37



38

LAKE AGASSIZ
REGIONAL LIBRARY

Monthly Report to the Board
Meeting Date: June 18, 2020
From: Liz Lynch, Executive Director

COVID-19 Service Update

Curbside Pickup: All LARL locations are currently offering Curbside Pickup of library materials. This service began
in April and the amount of items for check-out continues to climb. During the month of May, over 7,600 items were
checked out and the number is expected to increase each month. Customers have expressed that they are very
appreciative of this service.

LARL Digital Service: LARL Digital Services (OverDrive and Hoopla) continue to rise in popularity and use.
Statistics in April and May hold the highest check-out-to-date with over 16,000 items downloaded in the month of
May. This is a 30% jump in use compared to May of 2019.

New Customers: LARL has acquired 960 new customers in 2020. This is slightly lower than 1,500 new customers
in 2019 at this same time.

Wi-Fi HotSpot Service: Thanks to a grant from the Minnesota Department of Education using federal funding,
CFDA 45.310, to provide HotSpot service, LARL was able to purchase 43 HotSpots for check-out to the public.

The devices provide free unlimited internet access with a 2 week checkout period. This funding allowed LARL to
purchase HotSpots and provide three months of service. Additional funding from RLTA has allowed LARL to
purchase service through the rest of 2020,

Each branch and LINK Site will be assigned at least one hotspot to start with, the hotspots will float around the
region, moving around depending on demand.

RLTA Statute Change: In an unexpected turn of events, the MN Legislature passed new language regarding
allowable uses of Regional Library Telecom Aid. Proposed language expanding allowable uses was used
during the Governor's Emergency Executive Order 20-41 regarding distance learning. The House and Senate
Education Committees then adopted the language to make a permanent statute change allowing unspent
RLTA funds to be used for the “improvement of internet access and access to technology with items that are
not e-rated, including, but not limited to, digital or online resources.” LARL was able to use the funds from the
Governor's expanded funds to purchase Wi-Fi service for the HotSpots through the rest of this year, internet
equipment and services for The Book Truck, and additional content for the LARL eBook and eAudiobook

collection.

As a permanent statute change, Regional Library Directors will be meeting with State Library Services this
summer to determine how these funds will be allocated to the library systems moving forward.

CARES Act Targeted Grant: LARL is the recipient of a CARES Act grant, which is federal funding allocated to
regional library systems through the Department of Education. The purpose of this grant is to expand access to
the internet, supporting digital inclusion, educational activities, providing job search and career development
and other resources for public libraries and public library patrons during the COVID-19 pandemic.



39

Phase lll of Reopening: Express Library Service

It has been determined that it is unrealistic for all 22 LARL branches and LINKs to open at the same time. Rather,
locations will be opening based on various factors such as staffing, interior arrangement, availability of safety
equipment and staff comfort lavels.

During the week of June 8", various locations have agreed to open using the Phase llI: Express Library Service
model. This includes encouraging customers to wear masks, sanitize hands upon entering the location, limiting
contact with library items, and limiting the time of the visit. This service is designed for customers to use the library
as needed, but to avoid lingering and hanging out. Computers will also be available via appointment during this time

as well,

Locations that have agreed to provide Express Service (or a variation of Express Service) in June include Gonvick,
Halstad, Hendrum, Lake Park, Rothsay, Twin Valley and Ulen LINK Sites. Branchas include Barnesville, Climax,
Crookston, Detroit Lakes, Fosston, Hawley, Mclntosh, and Moorhead. A few of the locations are going to start with
offering “by appointment computer service”, but will expand to offer other services July 1, 2020,



6/8/20 at 14:20:48.88 469 1
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020
Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Cradit Amt
6000-00C¢  Supplies - Office 5/22/20 Office Depot 11.47
5/22/20 1546
60C0-000  Supplies - Office 26.93
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 5/1/20  Cole Papers Inc. 34.12
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 5/11/20 Batteries + Bulbs 11.20
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 5/21/20  Ace Hardware 29.94
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 5/21/20  Quill Corporation 25.86
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 5/22/20 Cole Papers Inc. 46,11
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 147.93
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 5/27/20 DEMCO 36.72
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 36.72
6110-000  OCLC/Minitex 5/1/20  OCLC, Inc. 1,002.01
6110-000  OCLC/Minitex 1,002.01
8300-000  Payroll/Time Tracking 5/11/20  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 113.15
5/26/20 108.50
6300-00C  Payroll/Time Tracking 221.65
6350-000  Delivery Service - Courier 5/11/20  Alliance Courier 2,115.30
5/25i20 2,115.30
6350-000 Delivery Service - Courier 4,230.60
6380-000  Recruitment 5/29/20  Norman County Index 33.00
6380-000  Recruitment 33.00
6400-000  Telephone 5/1/20 Halstad Telephone Company 32.78
5/1/20 73.18
6400-000  Telephone 5/22/20 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 104.28
6400-000  Telephone 210.24
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 5/1/20  Heritage Publications 199.0C
6410-000 PO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 5/1/20  Clay County Connection 265,00
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 5/8/20  Crockston Daily Times 250,00
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Prinﬁng/Etc 714.00
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 5/13/20  Philip Spooner 2559
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 5/15/20 Greta Guck 42.26
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 67.85
6600-000  Materials - Print 5/1/20  Baker & Taylor 40.40
5/1/120 98.26
5/1/20 54 .44
5/1/20 127.78
5/1/20 112.64
5/1/20 95.49
5/1/20 61.72



6/8/20 at 14:20:48.93 4 e: 2
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020

Account ID Account Description Dats Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5/1/20 81.70
5/1/20 65.66
5/1/20 20.50
5/1/20 103.62
5/1/20 21.62
5/1/20 53.64
5/1/20 21.62
5/1/20 113.60
611120 23.82
5/1/20 66.76
5M1/20 48.54
5/1/2¢ 2272
5/1/20 39.62
5/1/20 46.72
51720 27.68
51120 24,94
5/1/20 3042
5720 3042
5/1/20 22.38
5/1/20 15.80
5/M1/20 31.60
5/1/20 149.46
5/1/20 89.03
5/1/20 135.92
5/1/20 73.54
5M1/20 109.36
5/1/20 63,12
511720 31.60
51720 32.70
5/1/20 53.66
5M/20 139.58
5/1/20 55.78
5/1/20 38.26
5/1/20 31.76
5/1/20 31.64
5/1/20 33.47
5/1/120 97.74
5/1/20 557.50
5/1/20 430.36
5/1/20 550.66
5/1/20 284.20
5/1/20 376.08
5/1/20 148.19
5/M1/20 102.99
5/1/20 324.97
5/1/20 218.23
5/1/20 257.02
5/1/20 275.87
5M1/20 156,56
5/1/20 72.36
5/1/20 9.38
511120 19.78
5/1/20 94.42
5/1/20 69.16
511720 10.47
5/1/20 63.48
5/1/20 47.60
5/4/20 71.28
5/4/20 134.62
5/4/20 78.50
5/4/20 84.06
5/4/20 63.18
5/4/20 53717
5/4/20 300.64
5/4/20 289.92
5/4/20 66.54
5/4/20 10.38

b/B/20 125.09



6/8/20 at 14:20:48.95 4;2e 3
l.ake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5/5/20 114.60
5/5/20 555.94
5/6/20 7911
5/6/20 17,18
5/6/20 205.84
5/6/20 313.98
BI7I20 14.07
517i20 . 48.59
5/7/20 45,14
5/7/20 101.35
5/7/20 564.45
5/7/20 135.10
5/7/20 213.10
5/8/20 43,26
518/20 38.41
5/8/20 20.20
5/8/20 484,95
5M11/20 431.84
5112/20 31.72
5/13/20 187.68
5/13/20 74.36

6600-000  Materials - Print 5/14/20  Cherry Lake/Sleeping Bear Pres 82.95

6600-000  Materials - Print 5/14/20 Baker & Taylor 14.70
5M4/20 65.66
5/14/20 55.84
514120 40.93
5/15/20 193.93
5/15/20 0.84
5/15/20 33.80
5/15/20 8.86
5/18/20 303.62
5/18/20 104,14
5M18/20 30.16
5/18/20 18.72
5/19/20 40,86
5/19/20 142.10
5M19/20 326.10
5/20/20 36.54
5120120 154.49
5120i20 61.20
5/20/20 411.96
5/20/20 403.40
5/20(20 22.42
5/21/20 60.84
5/21/20 66.35
5721720 71.62
5/21/20 32.13
5121120 37.30
5122120 6.48
5/22/20 56,84

6600-000  Materials - Print 15,104.74

6601-000  Materials - A/V 5/1/20  Baker & Taylor 22.66
5/1/20 35.85
5/1/20 249.80
5/1/20 195.58
51720 19.09
5/1/20 96.40
5/6/20 21.94
5/7/20 38,18
5/15/20 22.66
5/18/20 . 44.08
5M19/20 129.66
5/20/20 135.96

5/21/20 67.98



6/8/20 at 14:20:48.98

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check

For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020

43¢

Account D Account Description Date Vandor Nama Deblt Amt Credit Amt
5/22/20 18.20
5/22/20 22.66
5/22/20 29.80
6601-000  Materials - A/V 5/28/20 Recorded Books, LLC, 63.98
5/28/20 130.98
5/28/20 81.00
5/28{20 125.40
5/28/20 27.49
5128120 34.89
5/28/20 72.98
5/28/20 72.98
5/28/20 49.96
6601-000  Materials - AV 1,800.94
6670-000  Materials - Digital - e-Books 51120 Cverdrive, Inc. 3.18
5/4/20 76.99
5/4/20 97.89
5/4/20 65.00
5/4/20 347.92
5/4/20 8.00
5/5/20 24346
5/5/20 519.28
5/5/20 1,209.08
5/6/20 173.48
5/11/20 28.96
5/11/20 193.95
5/M11/20 323.93
5/11/20 24352
512120 92.50
5/12/20 186.62
5/13/20 12.99
5/18/20 571.98
5/18/20 135.67
5/19/20 171.95
5/19/20 113.95
5/20/20 448.46
5/21/20 448.67
5/21/20 6.99
5/21/20 1,667.72
6670-000 Materials - Digital - e-Books 7,282.09
6875-000 Materials - Digital - e-Audio 5/4/20 Overdrive, Inc. 38.00
5/4/20 65.00
5/5/20 51.50
5/6/20 114.98
5/5/20 912,59
5/5/20 74.99
5/5/20 38.00
5/11/20 366,94
5/19/20 59.98
5/20/20 274.00
5/21120 132,42
5/21120 926.65
6675-000  Materials - Digital - e-Audio 3,055.05
6620-000 Materials - Periodicals 5/1/20 The Hawley Herald, Inc, 43.00
6690-000 Materlals - Perlodicals 5/1/20 Landman Publishing, LLC 40.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 5/1/20  Anders Valley Publishing, LLC 35.00
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 5/4/20  Fergus Falls Daily Journal 168.00
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 286.00



6/8/20 at 14:20:49.01

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check

For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020

a

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Cebit Amt Credit Amt
7115-000  Regional Lib Tele Aid - Cat 3 5/1/20  Zoobean Inc 8,380.00
7115-000  Regional Lib Tele Aid - Cat 3 5/29/20 Midwest Tape 18,857.54
7115-000  Regional Lib Tele Aid - Cat 3 27,237.54
7116-000 RLTA - Cat 3 - ebook 5/29/20  Cverdrive, Inc. 60.00
5/31/20 16.98
5131120 9.99
7116-000  RLTA - Cat 3 - ebock 86.97
7250-000  Misc. State Grant Expense 5/21/20 T-Mobile 7,404,860
7250-000  Misc. State Grant Expense 7,404.50
7410-000  Northern Lights LN e-Books 5/4/20  Overdrive, Inc, 303.23
5/11/20 211.88
5/20/20 752.33
7410-000  Northern Lights LN e-Books 1,268.14
8000-000 Denation - Misc Exp - RO .5/1 1/20  Scholastic Inc. Education 6,031.75
8000-000  Donation - Misc Exp - RO 6,031.75
8107-G00 Donation - Material Other - RO 5/1/20 Overdrive, Inc. 24.79
514/20 57.00
5/4/20 125,99
8107-000  Donation - Material Other - RO 207.78



6/8/20 at 14:20:22.90 459 1
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020
Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5100-000  Payroll Taxes - Employer 5/15/20 Federal Income Tax deposit 4,678.29
5/15/20 1,094.12
5/29/20 1,058.87
5/28/20 4,527.60
5100-000  Payroll Taxes - Employer 11,358.88
5110-000  Retirement - PERA - Employsr  5/15/20  Public Empoyees Retirement As 5,684.66
5/29/20 5,5652.93
5110-000  Retirement - PERA - Employer 11,237.59
$120-000 Health Insurance 5/14/20 Further - VEBA/HSA 1,602.91
5/14/20 . 2,050.00
5120-000  Health Insurance 5/16/20 LARL Payroll 678.41
5120-000  Health Insurance 6/22/20  Further - Fees 115.05
5120-000  Health Insurance 5/29/20  Further - VEBA/HSA 192.91
5120-000  Health Insurance 5/28/20 LARL Payroll 678.41
5120-000  Health Insurance 5/30/20 Lakes Country Service Cooperat 26,105.00
5120-000 Health Insurance 30,065.87 1,356.82
5140-000 Life Insurance - Employer Paid ~ 5/1/20 The Hardford 173.60
5140-000  Life Insurance - Employer Paid 173.60
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 5/21/20  Amazon (charges on account) 32.32
5/21/20 94.99
5/22/20 34.99
5127120 54.88
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 217.18
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 5/3/20  Grasshopper.com 74.05
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 5/3/20  Zoho Corp 20.00
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 514120 . Be Mobile - Verizon 85.00
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 179.05
6335-000  Credit Card Fees 5/27i20 Be.Live 0.33
6335-000 Credit Card Fees 0.33
6400-000  Telephone 5/3/120  Arvig 82.08
5/3/20 92.08
5/3/20 90.46
5/3/20 97.81
5/3/20 41.35
6400-000  Telephone 5/13/20 Rothsay Telephone 70,35
8400-000  Telephone 5/14{20  Allstream 752.84
6400-000  Telephone 5/15/20 Garden Valley Telephone Comp 39.96
6400-000  Telephone 5/25/20  Arvig 182.18
6400-00¢  Telephone 6/30/20 Garden Valley Telephone Comp 39.96
5/30/20 39.96
5/30/20 39.96



6/8/20 at 14:20:22,96

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020

15

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5/30/20 89.18
6400-000  Telephone 1,658.17
6405-000  Cell Phone 5/9/20  Ting 6.71
6405-000  Cell Phone 6.71
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 5/11/20 Paddle.nst (Amelia plug in} 63.35
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 5/22i20 Tidio 18.36
6410-000  PIO - Markeating/Printing/Etc 5/27/20 Be.Live 30.57
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 5/31/20 Facebook Ad Manager 91.66
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 203.94
6430-000  Postage 5/12/20 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 499.14
6430-000  Postage 499.14
6465-000  Memberships - LARL Directors ~ 5/27/20  North Dakota Society of CPA's 85.00
6465—600 Memberships - LARL Directors 85.00
6500-000  Van - Gasoline 5/7/20  Kotaco Fuels, Inc 54.88
6500-000  Van - Gascline 54.88
66G0-000  Materlals - Print 5/1/20 Amazen (charges on account) 13.89
5/4/20 6.39
5/7/20 1.03
5/8/20 12.99
5/8120 14.35
b/15/20 19.60
5/15/20 3598
5/18/20 29.97
5/24/20 4.59
6600-000  Materials - Print 137.86 1.03
6601-000  Materials - AV 5/1/20  Amazon {(charges on account) 53.88
5/4{20 29,98
5/4{20 35.92
5/4120 30.94
5/5120 29.98
5/7/20 0.06
5/8/20 12.99
5/11/20 89.89
5/11/20 50,05
5/13/20 99.80
5/15/20 39.82
5/15/20 263.88
51520 33.90
5/15/20 33.90
5/18/20 17.96
5/18120 55.98
5/18/20 161.73
5/18/20 11.89
5/18/120 174.34
5/19120 28.95
5/20/20 19.92
5/24/20 14,59
5/25/20 53.88
5/25/20 17.96
5/25/20 52.84
5/27/20 30.82



6/8/20 at 14:20:22.99

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020

AT

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5/29/20 19.96
5/30/20 14.96
6601-000  Materials - A/V 1,489.81 0.06
8000-000 Donation - Misc Exp - RO 5/13/20 Amazon (charges on accouni) 20.58
8000-000  Donation - Misc Exp - RO 20.58
8100-011 Donatibn - Material Pritt - LM 5/4/20  Amazon (charges on account) 10.60
5/11/20 13.95
8100-011  Donation - Material Print « LM 24.55
8200-000  Donation - Furn & Equip -RO  5/19/20  Paragon Print Systems, Inc. 1,372.16
8200-000 Donation - Furn & Equip - RO 1,372,16
9020-000  Desig Funds - Van Replaceme 51320 Sammy's Custom Cabinets and 1,575.00
9020-000  Desig Funds - Van Replaceme 1,575.00
9630-200  Cell Phene - Joint Automation 5/9/20 Ting 24 61
9630-200  Cell Phone - Joint Automation 24,61



